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synopsisorFacTs:  Judge T. WEBBER\WILSON states letters received from

fﬂ- . + " of any individual had never been influenced by a Con-

priests and citizens in Chicago recommending subjects
be paroled were accepted in good faith, and inquiries
were not made relative to character and reputation of
persons from whom letters received. OStates advisers
for all five subjects were investigated by Chiel Fro-
batipn Officer, Chicago, Illinois. Judge WILSON deniec
knoq§ng adviers., Judge WILSON had been contacted by a
.numider of Congressmen relative to pareling of prisoners,
but jfas not contacted by any Congressman in instant
casg. Judge WLLSON had been contacted by officlals

in {8e Department regarding peroling of prisoners, but
was tnot contacted by anyene in the Department in con-
necfon with the subjects of this cazse. Judge WILSCH
states that whenever recommendations of Congressmen
and officials of Depariment were not inconsistent with
facts and merits of case under consideration, he went
along with their suggestions, Judge WILSON emphasized,
however, that his decision with respect to the paroling
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gressman, an official of the Department, or anyone else.

Judge WILSON resigned due +to condition of health and

desire to return te private life in Misgsissippi. Judpe
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RFERENCE s on October 6, 1947. |
(Conttd) Telephone call to SAC D. S. HOSTSTIER from Mr. E. J. S
a _ McCABE of the Bureau on October 8, 1947. ;

DETATLS ; Pursuant to instructions given by Mr. E. J. McCADE in def-

erenced televhone conversation with the writer, Judge T.
WEBBHR T ILSOH was interviewed at Coldwater, lississippi
October 6, 1947. The results of the interview are set forth
balovre

REEOMEENDATIONS--Priests and Citizens of Chicago

Judpe WILSON stated that although he could not remember the names
of any priests or any citizens in Chicago from whom letters recommencing the
paroling of the five subjects in question were received, it is his recol-
lection that at the time thelr suggestions vere being considered he, Judge
TTLSON, noted thati the communications were on stationery or letterheads of
reputable concerns, such as International Harvester. He stated that he
could not recall the name of any concern the letterhead of which was used
except that of Intermational Harvester. Judge WILSON pointed out that it had
never been his policy to check the character and reputation of such indiv~
iduals as priests and private citizens who would address communications to
the Parole Doard expressing interest in the paroling of prisoners.

SPONSORS OR ADVISERS

Judge VILSON pointed out that before any prisoner may be paroled,
a Sponsor or an Adviser mist have been appointed for the prisoner, Usually
the Sponsor or Adviser is some citizen from the prisoner's place of residence
who in effect states he will vouch for the parolee and assist in his rehabil-~
itation. Before such Adviser or Sponsor is accepted by the Parole Board,
the Sponsor or Adviser must be investigated. Such investigations, ordinarily,
are conducted by the Federal Probation Officers. The investigation of the
Sponsors or fAdvisers who represented the five subjects in this case was
handled by Ifr. I'ISIER, Chiel Federal Probation O;;lcer, Chicagoc, Illinols,
Judge WIL30N stated Lhab apparently the resulis of the investigation made
of the Supervisors or Sponsors in question were satisfactory. Iowever, he
has no independent recollection about the results ol the investigation, nor
does he know the Sponsors or Jdvisers who were actuzlly appointed. He
denied that his decision in this case was influcnced by the Spensors or
Advisers.

CONTACTS BY SENATORS AND REPRISEITS TIVES

Judge WILSON related that on numerous occasions he had been
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contactad by Sedatoru and Representatlves inguiring and maklng sugg
- .on behalf of their constituents relative to the paroling of prisoners,  Hbmw-
* s - pointed out that he always listened to anything the Jenators and ?epraaentw
'~ atives had to say, and also considered any written communication recelved
- from such parsons. HOLENBI‘- e denied having been influenced in his decision

with ra.pect to the paroling of any individual due to the receipt of o Con-

gressional inquiry or suggestion. He stated thet expressions of interest
made by Congressmen with respect Yo a particular prisoner were considered
_ by him in the sane manner as he considered expressions cf interest from a
~wife or a relative of the prisoner, with but one ex cepnlon, namely: He
arould probably handle his research work in connection with an inquiry re-
‘celved from a Congressman a 1ittls quicker then he would an inguiry from

a2 relative, He added tiart if the desires of the Concressmen were consistent
with the facts and merits of the case, he went along with their recomnenda-
tions, It was omphasized by Judge WILSCH, however, thrt the receipt of a
recomrendstion or an inquiry frou a Congressman concerning a narticular
priscner had no bearing one way or the other with respect to his final
decision. Judge WILSON stated he was not contacted by a Senator or a Ra-
nresentative in connection with the Pive prisoners in cgest;@n- namelv-

. 1OUIS CulPAGNL, PIUL DIIUCIA, PHILIP D'ANDREA, CHARLES GIOE, and JORI
ROSELLT. o :

Among those members of Congress who have contacted Judge 7TILSON
are the following: Senators K. D. McKILLAR, STE7ANT of Tennessee, TYDIIHGS
of Marylsnd, GUFFEY of Tennsylvania, "HITH of iaine, LANCLD of lorth Dakota,
JMcCARRAN of Hevada, HeCLELLAN of /frkansas, TOM COITALLY of Texas, and Sen-
ator JOHNSON from Golorado and Repreuenta tives HAROLD KIUTSOU of Illinnesota
and SHATHIRS of llorida, Judge‘TILSON gtated lie could not recall anything
_specific about the cases on which the foregoing Congressmen hal contacted
- -~ him, with but few exceptions. He is almost certain that all of the members
- of: Gongreas mentioned have contacted him within the past five years. Ile is
equally sure that additional Congressmen have contacted him, but he could
not recall their names.

To the best of Judge WILSON'S recollection, Senator MeKALLAl
contactaed him regarding 2 prisoner named BOERS of Somerville, Teunessce,
who was convicted during Vorld Var IT in coanection with cotion cases.
nepresentative 1LOLD KUTS0H contacted Judge WILSOM in connaction with a
banker in the State of ilnnesota who had served a sentence of ten years on
a State Charge, and on being released was tried in Federal Court and given
an additional sentence of ten years for the same offense. Judge WIISCHN voted

in favor of paroling this banker.

Judge WILSON believes that Senator MeCLELLAN of iArkansas contached
" him regarding an individual who had been convicted on a Narcotics charge.

i ' It is Judge WILSON'S further recollection
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- thehSelectlve Training and Service Act of 1940 and given a sentence o 8
- years., He believes this particular prisoner was a Conscientious Ob;qgtor..h
He did not vote in favor of paroling this prisoner.
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contacted him with regard to a prisoner who had been convicied of
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CONTACTS RY ENPIOYEES AL CFFICIALS OF THE DSPARTUENT OF JUSTICE

Judge WILSON commented that it was not the general rule for people
in the Department of Justice to contact members of the Parole Doard in con-
nection with prisoners being considered for parole, but pointed out that he
had received a number of contacts. He mentioned having been contacted by
former Assistant Attornesyr Ceneral JOSEFH D. KEIZHAN. lir. KEEWAN was supposed
to have been complying with one of the last requests made by the late Senator
JOSEPH T. ROBINSQI, who expressed a desire that the case of a man in ..rkansas
who had been tried trice in that state unsuccessfully, but who eventually waa
tried in St. Louis and convicted, be considered by the Parole Boards. Judge
WILSOH could not recall the name of the priscner in question,

Judge WILSON denied that he had been contacted by anyone in the
Department of Justice in connection with the paroling of LOUIS CAMPAGNA,
CHARLES GIi0E, PIILIP 1LOUIS D'ANDRSA, PAUL DE TUCIA, or JOHH ROSELLI. MHe
stated that within the last twelve months he had been contacted by high of-
ficials of the Depariment of Justice on other occasions but stated that,
since those contacts hald no connection whatsoever with the paroling of the
five subjects of this case, he would not disclose tihe names of the persons
in the Department who had contacted him,

He pointed out that the individuals in the Department of Justice
who had contacted him were not always advocating the paroling of prisoners
but, on the other hand, were expressing their views against parole. He men-
tioned having been contacted by former Attorney General FRAKCIS TIDDLE in
connection with the case of }MOE ANNENBERG. He related that Attorney General
BIDDII was against the paroling of MC3Z ANNIEZRG but pointed out that the
feeling of the Attorney General had no effect on his (WILSCH'S) voting in
favor of paroling HOL LANNENBERG.

Judge VIL30N further commegnted that whenever the recommendations
of the individuals in the Department of Justice who had contacted him on

certain cases were not inconsistent with the facts and merits of the particular

case, he went along with their recommendations, Judge WILSON again cmphasized
that at no time had the expressions of anyone in the Denartment of Justice
influenced his decisions in connection with the paroling of any individual,

Judge WILSON reiterated that the principal reasons for his voting

" in favor of parollng the five subjects of this case were the termlnatlon of
_nne sentences of BIOFF and BROVNE by Judge KiOX in New York bity, tne pet
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that he considered BIOFF and BROJN as the nrincipals of the case, TR
good records of the five subjects before and after conviction.

In brief, Judge WILSON denied having been influenced by anybne in
the

connocti an with +ha n:hv-n"l ine of
connec oL
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REASQLD IPCR RESIQNATICN FROL PAROLE BOARD

Judge WILSON stated that at least one year prior to the effective
date of his resignation he had been endeavoring to resign his position on
the Federal Parole Board, He pointed out that he had been in Government
service for more than Hwenty years, that he was in poor health, and that he
desired to return to Mississippl to private life, where he would be in a
position to give closer supervision ito his farm and to live at a slover
pace. He pointed out tiat one of the reasons he had stayed on the Parole
Board as long as he did was the fact that toward the end of his service
two or three members of the Parole Beoard had resigned, &s a result, the

Attornev General had rpointed oul +o him the necessi by and desi 'r'n'.'nw'h ty of
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“having one member on the Parole Doard who was experlenced in parele matters,
at least until the new members had had an opportunity to familiarize them—
selves with the work., e exhibited a letter from Attorney General T0i1 CLARK
expressing the latter's apprecizction for his remaining with the Parole Board
in spite of his desires to resign.

. On October 8, 1947, Mr. E. J. McCABE of the Bureau telephonically

~informed SAC D. 5. HOST&TTER that an effort should be made to discreetly

- “examine the bank account of Judge T. WEBBIR WILSOHN. L, McCABE stated that

... information relative to the bank in which Judge ILSON might have an account
was not available, In that connection, it should be noted thzt the towm of

Coldvrater 42 vervy small and +ha* +he -manrnn-l-nr'l nomilotdisam dc Taco +han SO0
J [ Ty e e S P AW ] o [ 84S Y |JUJ. Wil lJUtJM—Lu Vada Wih e -h o Widtall i

pecple. The files of the Memphis Office reflect thot C. /. VIAZEY is Presi-
dent of the Dank of Coldwater, lississippi, thot hu has been acquainted with
Judge WILSOR all of his life, and that he hes the utmost respeect for Judge

TIL3Gil. The decision, therefore, was reached that a discreet checl: could not
be made at the Dank of Coldwater, Lir, E. J. 1icCABZ concurred in this decision.
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Vemphis, Temnessee, ttaced THAT JUdge Te - abBBoR WILSOH has nev

count with that bank, H "

The writer was in telephonic communication with Mr. E. J. 15cCADT
the Dureau the evening of October 8, 1947, at wihich time Ir, McCADL was
rning the results obtained by contacting
It was agreed that additional inguiry In Memphls relatl

t for Judge TILSOJ should be confined to inquiry at the
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he is recommsn to the other members of the Parole Board tha.t this inma
be paroled, or he makes a notation that parole is denied or comtinued to
Washington. At the completion of the hearing the docket is then sent to
Washington, D. C.
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advised that where a dats ie set for reccmmondation of
release by parole, his office then starts to develop parole plans for the

inmates, even though the granting of the parole is dependent on further action
of tha Parnla Frard in Washinetan, D, O, The 4inmate is naot notified of the
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action taken by the intarviewing Parole Board member at this time.

Subsequent ly, the docket is returned to the imstitution signed by
another Parole Board member, and this makes the original recommendations of
the interviewing Board member official. In some instences, of course, the
recommendation of the Parole Board member that handled the intorviews may
not be accepted, and different notations will appear on the docket.

_ adviged with ragard to the twelve oagas mantioned in
the references teletype, that it is possible some of these inmates could
have been released on the scheduled date given by the Parols Board if their
cases had been handled by telephone or telegraph, and in other instances the
release could not have been met, nc matter what means nication was
used, due to complications of the particular case.ﬂadvised that
with respect to the decision as to whether or not a Velegram is to be sent
or telaphone call made in expediting the parole plans.in order to release an
inmate on the effective date, an individual Parcle Ufficer has certain ceses
assigned to him and, if the Parcle Officer in his opinion feels that metters
can be expsdited by using the telephone or a telegram, the Officer discusses

the case with him and, if he this should be done, he then takes
the case up with the warden. “advisad that the authorization of
the warden or whoever is acting warden.in the:ebsénce of the warden, is_gb-

solutely necessary in order to handle a case by telephone or telegram.
“further advised thet telephone calls and telegrams are made only to
on Officers and the Board of Parole in Weashington, D. C., as a general

rule, in attempting to haves all arrangements made to release an inmate on the
effeotive date set by the Parole Board.

?dvised that with respect to imtem
the institutlon had twelve days notice inorder to make arrangements ior his

releasea. He advised that on August 6, 1947, the prison was advised that
possibility of employment of_with the Lamarr Creamery Company of Paris,
Texas, wes turpned down by the amery in response to a letter from the
prison deted July 31, 1947. This case was then referred to the Employment
Placemeut Unit at the prison, who made goments with the Texas Unomploy-
ment Compensation Commission to assist on arrival at his home in
Paris, Texas, in finding employment,

b?c
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advigsed that the letter requesting such help from the
Texas Uns nt Compensation Commission was sent on August 11, 1547, and
the reply was received on August 16 or 17, 1947. This offer was then sent
to the Probation Officer at Sherman, Texas on August 18, 1947. However, the

Pwahodd am (PN anw 444 vvmd amwmnara Elha nm-\'lncn-—nn-l- ~EPaae w-nAo e +ha 'r'n-u-nu

Unemployment Compensation Commission, and on August 20, 1947 the Parocle
Office at ILeavenworth notified the Parcle Board in Washington, D, C. that

the Probation Officer in Sherman, Texas did not approve the offer of employ-
ment for inmatSUJJEM and also outlined the entire parcle plan and requested
parole certificates from the Parole Board as they considered the smployment
possibilitlies adequate. He stated that in this case no telegram or telephone
call was made because there was nothing of a definite nature where a tele-
gran or a telephone cell would have assisted in expediting the release date,

might possibly have been re edulad date set by the
role Board, if a telephone call had been made or & telegram used.
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?tdviud the other cmses have similar reesons as to why
the relsase daitss were not met, as set by the Parcle Board, and the above
are sot forth es samples as to the procedure followed by the Parols Officer
at the Penitentiary at Leavenworth.

In looking over the files on the twelve individuals who were not
released on the date scheduled, the following was noted;

'

o=

The rocommondation for release date made by the interviewing member
of the Parole Board was August 6, 1947, The U. 8, Board of Parocle Docket
which was sent to Washington was dated August 4, 1947, at #Washington, D. C.,
and there is no dat = exactly when it was received at Lesvemworth,
but to the best o recollection it was on August 6 or 7, 1947.
Therefore, the release date on this inmate was actually past on the date he
received notice that this man could be released,

advised that a parole plan was submitted to the Probation
Officer at Monroe, Louisiana on July 31, 1947, in accordance with the inter=-

viewing Parole Board member's recommendation for release, and at the same time
a nnrn]g cartificate was raquested from the Pargls Board in Juaﬂhlnmtcn' D. C.

LG W N B - e wee uUR e T

On August 7, 1547 a wire was seot to the Probation Officer at Monroe, Louisiana
for a statement as to whether the parole plan was approved. Another telegram
was sent on August 14, 1947 requesting the same informetion. A wire was re-
coived on August 15, 1947, stating that the plan had been approved, and-
was released on August 16, 1947.

o

Relesse date for this individual was August 10, 1947, and he was
sctually released on August 12, 1947. Perole plan was submitted on July 31,
1547, and on the same date the parole certificate was reguested from nashlnbton.
On August 7, 1947 a telegram was sent to CHARLES W, FISHER, Probaticn Officer,

Chioago, Illinois, requesting approval of the parole plan and sdvising him

1
that this inmate's release was overdus because of "honor camp good time."

?ﬂised that if he wero to review additional files of
inmates that had been released on parole, he could find numerous instances
where telegrams have been used or telephone calls made, He stated that,
generally speaking, telsphone calls are made to Frobation Officers where

they are nearby, such as Kansas City, Topeke, Kansas or other nearby Probation
Officers.
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIELD FILE NO. 58=75
. REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
/| EANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 10-11-47 l 10-10-47 s 58
"/I TITLE . f : l ‘ CHARACTER OF CASE
LOUIS CAMPAGNA, WAS, ET AL BRIBERY
PARQLE MATTERS
. ///.Vf,‘ T o
——
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Wparole officer, U. S. Penitentiary,
Lee Kensas, states telegrams or telephone

czz%ls ars used in attompting to expedite the hand-
1w of cqg,es, in order to meet the release date

parcle officer, U, S, Penitentiary, upon
interview relative to the variation in the menner in which completion of
parole plans are arranged, advised that he would like to furnish a little
background seo that anyone looking ious cases would have a better
understanding of what takes place.w.stated thet prior to the ar-
rival of a Parole Board member for a hearing, e list of names is prepared
consisting of all inmates eligible to be heard at a meeting of the Parole
Board., This list is known as the "U. S, Board of Parole Docket." This
docket is turned over to the Board membor handling the interviews when he
arrives at the institution, and in instances where an inmate declines to

S T -
filse an uyy;;uuuiuu for yarulv, & notation is made on ths docket Sh@-"’i!‘;‘"

that the immate declined,so thet the Parole Board member can disregard this

g agsfet by #he Parole Board, Weshington, D. €., in
= tMse 1ns‘!:a-nces where it is believed the effective
w daﬁ can h_m met by using this means of communication. )
= Sewgral irfftances found whore telegrams were used a
=  to assist F expediting the release of inmates.
e — -
= = ; - RUC -
- u-
REFERENCEs Teletype from llashington Field dated 10-9-47 to
the Bureasu, Kansas City end Chieago. /;, .
DETAILS s At Lesvenworth, Kansas., e TT—— J,:.'..-:;.:;,".\
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With respsot to the subjects in this ocase, —dvised that
there were three releases to be made on the same date, and the parole plane
had to be approved by the same Probation Office, namely, Chicego, Illinois.
In view of this, Warden NUNTER, when the oases were discussed with him,
instructed him to telephone the Probation Officer in Chiecago, Mr. CHARLES
FISHER, in order to try to meet the releese date of August 13, 1047,

=~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION T¢ THE CFFICE OF ORIGIN =
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/Th‘is cast omigiNaATED AT WASHINGTON MIEIL FILE NO.  EB=T7E
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KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI | 10/9/47

TITLE

10-5, 8-4—'7

CHARACTER OF CASE '

LOUIS CALPAGNA, was, ET AL l

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Werden WALTER A. HUNIER, USP, Leaverworth, Kenses; and Viarden
MICHARL J. PESCOR, U.S5. Medical Ceuter for Federal Prisoners,
Springfield, Yo., both advise no one contacted them directly or
indirectly relative to subjectis' paroles. They have nc kuowledpe
o65 to how paroles were obtained or of anmy irregularities. o
dprressure oxerted from any source for releases. Subject D'ALb:asa
Fozt po good time while in Atlanta, Leavemwertili or Springfield in-
Wtitutions. Charges were filed against D'AsDHEA at Atlants on
6r27-44 for conniving; on 9=10=44 for violating diet restrictions:
&Qd on 7-26-45 for refus;ng to obey orders. At leavemvorth on
~45 for concealing a can of milk in jar of sugar. Subject
ﬂE;UCIA recoived disciplinary action at Atlanta E=27-44 for con=-
inge No disciplinary action at leavenworth. No disciplirary

aation apainst other subjeets et Atlante or leaverworth. List of
visitors previously forwarded to Bureau not szigned by individual
visitor but made out by officer in charge of visiters' room.
Visitors sign visitors' registere. Photographic coples of sigrnaturos
of EUGEHNE BERNSTEIN and JOSIDPH-BULGER previously submitted to Bureaub
Admission Swamary Reports, Progress Parcle Reports and Helease Re-
ports on subjects submitted by leavewsiorth Penitentiary in &ccord-

BRIBERY; PARCLE LATTER
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ance rules get forth in Manual of Policies znd Procedures for Ad-
ministrat] of Federal Penal and Correcticnel Service - 1942.
RUDOLPE

SART, Judge, Superier Court, Cook’County, T1li., signed

statenent of parole advisor for HARRY A.*ASH, relating to subjcct |
CIARIES GIOE, '

- R - CETERT It s
REFEREXCE: Telephone cells from Bureau 10/5 end 10/6/47.
(\ Teletyps from Cincifmati, dated 10/3/47.

}

Teletypes grqm Chlb&go,{d&tOEVIO/ and 10/8/47. o 5
—A'FI’-_F:DRR(?"\:ESDA o \ \ wvua‘:uu&‘gﬁ":{:ﬁ m&}g‘/& Y Lﬁo NOT WRITE IN TRESE SPACES \'.; .
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'
COPIES OF THIS REPORT

w
3"« Bureau (Attn. A. ROSLN) (AISD) INDENED
2 = Washington Field tAIr‘ubD), P\ , 7
2 = Chicapo (Inf.) (ALBD) X 9 /o
2 = Atlanta (Inf.) (asp) YA\ _
2 - Kansas City \" \©
D
) "F"‘_‘-I 1’” j g' l T"'R T. B. GOYNINMENT FAINTING Or?lOR T—2034
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KC 58-75
DETAILS: following imvestigatlon was conducted by SA
t Springfield, Missouris

Varden IICHABL J. PESCOR and Asscciete Viarden L. J. LLUID, U, S,
Madical Center for Federal Priscners, advised no one contacted thenm directly
or indirectly concerning subject D'ANDREA's parole. They have no knowledge
of how the parole wes obtained or of any irregularities, and stete that no
pressure was brought to bear on the institution for his releass, D'AIDRRA
lost no good time while in Atlanta, Leavemworth or Springfield Institutions.
His file reflects the following misconduct charges apgainst hims

At Atlantes 5/%?/%4, Conniving; attsmpting to influence an innste
to submit & false report on blood test to show sugar in blcod of
DeliCIA, Atlanie number 63776A. This was apparently dene to se-
cure disbetic diet for DeLUCIA. Punishment: punitive segregation,
geoonrd grade, 90 days. 9/10/@4 violating diet restriction by
drinking coffee aftor previous warninge Punishment: modified
restricted privileges, 90 days. 7=-26-45, refusing to obey orders—-
refused to mop floor., Punishment: punitive segregaticn, modi-
fied restricted privileges, 60 dayse

At Loavemworth: B~8-46, concealing & can of milk in jar of suger;
punishment: reprinand and werning.

At Spripgfields No misconduot charges at Sprinpgfield.

D'ANDREA's file contains no information whatsoever relative 4o good
time hearing or recommerndation feor forfeifure of good time. Disciplinary
report of May 27, 1944, at Atlante, was Elgnﬂd by Warden J. W. SANIORD,
Associate Wﬁrden BEN OVLRSTRLET and Chlef lecal Officer GECGRGE L*fb.

This disciplinmar ation showing U'ANoidh
contacted inmate nd told him to find

supar in DeLUCIA's blooc 5 a viset he had furnished the
same informmtion to Warden SANIORD by telephons on Cetobsr 6 at Varden

SANFORD's request.

The list of visitors wnich was obtained and previously submitted
to the Bureau from the Medienl Center is the only visitors' 1ist, eother
than tho list of sigmatures of visitors which would be available on the
visitors' register.
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KC 58=-75

AT LEAVEMWCRTH, KANSAS:

Warden WALTER A HUNTER advised Agent that he had never beor con-

taoted directly or indirectly relative to the paroles of subjscts FHIL

D'ANDREA, PAUL DelWUIA, LOUIS CAMPAGMA or CHARLES GIOE, He stated that he
had no lmcwledge as to how the paroles of these four individuals were ob-
tained and had heard nothing relative to them other than newspoper stories
and did not lkmow of eny irregularities in the methods used in obtaining the
‘paroles. He alsc advised thet no pressurs whatsocever was exerted from any
source on the U.S. Prison, Leavemworth, relative to the paroles.

The file of DeliCIA, immate #62118L, was thoroughly revieved
relative to any misconduct on the part of this inmate. His record at leaven-
worth 1s good, with no violetions of any kind. While confinec at Atlante,
there was a report dated lay 27, 1944. Thic report shows that LellCIA was
reported by Associate Warden BLN OVERSTREET for having sought $o be approved
for diet, and in order to assure same, he contacted inmates D'ANDHEA, #G3777A;

anc nad Tnen a‘r:camp‘c to influence a
blood sugar test report prepared by _ ‘

At the time blood waﬂfor the test, subject DoLUCIA stated

to medical Technical Assistont substentially as follows: "You
should find a trace of sugar in this blcod." As a result of the above,
subject DelUCIA wes pleced in punitive segregation 7 days; seocond grade,
90 days. He entered punitive segregation mt 56:00 A.ll on 5-27-44 and came

out of punitive segregetion at 6100 PvM. on 6-3-44., This report was signed,
JOSEPH W. SANFORD, Viarden; BEN OVERSTREET, Associete Warden; and GEOHGE

Al el LELS AR LoD 8 ) A8 LV A N Teaa AW

HESS, Chief Medical Officer.

The file of DelUCIA fails to reflect that any action was taken
with respeot to losing good time.

Alzo found in the fils is a mimeogreph deted June 1%, 1944 and

signed by "WALLACE" for filinp. This mimeograph was centioned: \iigslsesssss
A 1 . "5/ 63777
and PAUL DeLUCIA, 63776A." The mimeograph shows deteiled questioning bty the
Disciplinary Board consisting of Werden JUSEPE V. GALFORDg Associsto ‘arden
BEN OVEHSTREET; and Chief Medical Officer GLONGE Hu3S5, on lmy 27, 1S44,
relative to DeLICIA's blood taest. This nmimeogreph contains no statemonts
rolative to & forfeiture of gcod time or as to what action was talon. A

separate typewritton transcript appears in the file of an interview with
inmts-H on May 27, 1944, at which time the foliowirng

were presents BEN OVEKSTRBET, Associate Warden; Dr. GLOKGE HESS, Chiefl

Medical Officer; — Techuicel Assistant; &. L. WALLACE,
Associate Warden's Secrotary. This transcript was certified to by 4. L.
-5 - 6 7<
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' A special progress report at Atlanta, dated 4-26-45, shows that
on Mey 27, 1944, DeLICIA was reported for conniving with other inmates in
an attempt to get on a special hospital diet. He was placed in punitive
segrogation 7 days; and second grade, 90 days,.

The report contains the following parepraph:

"DeLUCIA is a member ¢f a group of prisoners who were committed
to0 this Institution for conspiracy to interfere with trade and commerce by
sveroion, threats and violence. The meobers of this group have reputations
of being oonnected with the underworld both in Chicago and New York and
soms of their records show that they in the past heve beon involved in rather
gerious crimes. The subtle activities of this group have been ceusing

trouble and it is deemed advisall to ssepasrate the group for the best intcrosts
of the individuels as well as the Institution." HRecommendation was made that

DeLUCIA be transferred to lLeevernworth. Ho other iaformation appeers in the
file to justify the statemont that DeLUCIA and the group had been causing
trowle other than the one incident of oonniving.

The file of LOUIS CAMPAGNA was reviewed relative to any charges
of misconduct and nothing was found indicating any violatiouns, however,
with respect to the violation of DeLWIA on May 27, 1944, CAMPAGIA was
interviewed as beirg involved although he was not reported in comnection
with that violation. WNothing appears in the file with respect to & for=-
feiture of good time or & hearing for this purpose. In & special progress
reported dated 4/26/45 the same paragraph appears which was quoted above
under the file chock on DeLUCIA, but nothing appears in the file to sub-
stantiate this statement.

The file on CHARLIS GIOE was checked for any misconduot cherges
and nothing was located while GIOD was confinsd oither at A+lanta or
Leavenworth.

Wer den HUNTER advised thet he had received a telephone call from
warden CANMOID of the Atlanta lunstitution on CGetober 6, requesting that
he advise him, from information in the file relative to good time hearings
which were held in Atlente, in order thel he would heve specific facts
available. Warden HUNTLL advised Agent tliat a check had previously been
made et this institution for this information because of a regquest from
Washington, and that he was positive there was nothing in the filos relative

d time forfciture, and that this check hod been made for him by
United States Prison.

Warden HUNTIER further advised that when subjects in this case
arrived at Leaverworth from Atlanta, he had questioned each one of them
individually with respect to how they got along at Atlanta and each one of
them stated they had no trouble at Atlanta other than being pointed out by
inmates. Warden HUNIER explained this remark by stating thet as he rcealls

n"#"-f" N
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"their conversation, other immates were oconstantly pointing a finger at then,
stating they were tough cheracters or something of that nature and this would
make it difficult for them to get along with the other inmntese. Subject
DeLWIA, when interviewed by HUNTER, readily admitted being in punitive
segregation over conniving ot & blood test. He told Warden HUUTEX, however,
that he was not guilty on this charge.

During the complete revzew of the files of subjectc at leavenworth,
relative to misconduct charges and information re forfeiture of good time,
the following information was ob%ained which has nct been previously reported:

Father V. J. KALINA, Catholic Chaplain at the Fenitentiery, com-
mented very [averably on the regular atbendance at Cantholic service:s of Loth
DeLWCIA and CAMPAGHRA, and in view of their efforts Lo attend regular divino
services, reccrmended favorable consideration on their parole hearings.

A +oletype appears in the Pile of Subisct CHARTES AT Andoad
Etl UU.I. ‘)‘t} fy\:}alu J.Al uuu 4 L i UHUJU\J#J V‘-H*“WU U-'-""*ﬂ" LACh Wi L

12/&3/@6, this teletype being from Director BENNETT, Bureau of Prisons, to
Warden HUNTER; "We have a specifil-request to authorize a special v1sit to
CHARLES GIOE for a Mr. JOSEEH OGERS of New Y oTke I understend ROGERS is
entirely reliable and wishes merely & social v131t. Please ask GCIOE whether
he would like to see ROGERS and whether he weould be willing to allot some of
his regular visiting time for this visit." This visit was suthorized by
letter from Warden HUNTER to ROGELKS on December 31, 1946, and vas addressed
to JCSEPE ROCGERS, Regers Corners, Inc., 8th Avenue at 50th Street, New York,
New Yor kn

"In the file of LOUIS CANPAGHA, a letter, dated March 5, 194¢€ was
received at the Penitentiary from Semator JAllkS we’nU}r MAN of Ohlo, request-
ing permigsion for WILLIMMARIO of 179 North LaPorte Avenue, Chicaro,
Illinois, to visit LOUIS CAMPAGNA, This request was denied by letter dated
March 11, 1548, on the basic thet CAMPAGHA had many relatives who visited
him regularly. Senator HUFFMAN apain requested authorizatien for YHaI0 to
visit CAMPAGHNA, by letier dated ¥arch 26, 1946, stating that the purpose
for the visit was business reasons which membsrs of VAMPAGNA's familv could
not handle. Authorization was then granted for a visit by TiRIO0, by letter
from Warden HUNTLR dated larch 29, 1946.

¢ In the file of 3ubjeot DeLUCIA, correspondence appears fram
FRANCIE "CURKY, 516 Western Avenue, Joliet, Illineis, requesting a visit with
DaellCIA and statea that tho visit was for the purpese of setiling metters
with respect to the 1100 acre farm owned by DeLUCIA, which CURRY was leasing
~ from him. This visit was authorized.

ufﬁ-k Fammisan o

: - h refersnce to ths tels :y"‘G rom Circinnati ﬁuv:l__si 1 that
“ had been offered monsy by Attorney EUGENECBERNSTEIN on
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"BERNSTEIN's first visit to the Fenitentiary et Leaverworth, Warden HUNTER

advised, when this mmtter was first discussed with him, that he did not
recall such an incident hﬁVing been reported to him. ILater he advissd that
he did recall OfficersigeWpdiscussing this matter with him, but in view
of the fact that no money was asctually accepted by.nd the fact that
it was not determined whethe: the money wes offered es a gratuity or in an

‘effort to obtain & favor, no actual report was made concerning this incident.

With respect to the list of visitors submitted by the Kansas City
office, this list is prepared by the officer in the visiting room end, there-
fore, would not have been signed by Attorney EUGENE BEKNSTEiIL. Photographic
copios of the signatures of EUGENE BERNSTEIN and JOSEFH BULGENR, wheore they

girned their names on the visitors' rarister, ware submitted to the Bureau

et e AT AT <ot 0D il QI T oL LTl LU Liiedy DUl

with the report of Special Aren dated October 3, 1847.

Warden HUNTER advised that with respect to Admission Swmary Reports,

Parole Progress Reports and Reloase Reports, they are submitted in accordance
with regulations set forth by the Bureau of Priscons. He requested that any
information conocerning these reports be obtained from D. L. YEAGIEY, Parcle
Off'icer at the Institution.

dvised that when an inmmate comes to the institution
on transf{e¥, a spotial Frogross Report is propared within two weeks' time.
On ocoasions the time may vary as much as one week due to the amount of work
being handled by the Classification Committee.

On new arrivals from the Court, Admission Summary Reports are pre~
pared within one month.

Parole Progress Reports are prepared at least one month in advance
of the meeting of the Us S. Board of Parcle for those inmetzs applying for
- W

parole at that Board meeting. xplained that an inmate is
eligible for parocle when he IMLnd of his sentence, howsver,
if the Parole Boerd is meeting at the institubion, an irmmnte may apply for
parole end be heard, by the member of the Farole Roard doirg the interviewing,
before he has served one-third of his sentence. MNr, YBAGLEY stetecd thet a

Parole Boerd member hears applicants four times a yenr; once each quarter, and
if one-third of an immate's sentence will be coumplsted in a specified quarter,

he is olipible to be heard by the Farole Board during thet same quarter.

Mr, YEAGIEY further explained that Parole Progreoss Reports are
made up at the ingtitution every 90 days for those immntes eligilblc for
parcle and who have applied, however, only one Parcle Progress Report is
made for each immate. If parole is denied at the time of application, how-
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ever, the Parcle Board at a later date may request a special Progress Repori,
but this Report is not prepared unless a request for same 1s made.

With respect to Releass Reports,'Fadvised that an
attempt is made to prepare these reports wh e imste is released, dbut
due to the volume of work beirg handled, these reports are sometimes submitted
within & week or two weeks after the actunl release of the immate. A check
of the files at Leaverviorth, relative to subjects CAIPAGHA, DeLlCIA and GICLE,

refleot that in each instance all reports as referred to ahove were suhmitted
in accordance with regulations.

Psdvised that the regulations covering the submission
of the repUPts mentioned above mre covered ln Chapter 5 of the Manual of
Policies and Procedures for Administration of Federal Penal and Correctiomal
Service ~ 1942,

The file of subjeet CHARLLS GIUE reflects that Ferole Form /15,
known as tho Statement of Farole Advisor, with respect to HalllY A. +A3H who
was tq be’ named Parcle Advisor for GIOE, was signed on lMay 28, 1947, by
RUDOLP&?bE.SART, Judge, Superior Court, Cook County, Illinois. This certificate
reads, “"State of Illinois, Cournty of Coock. I, RUDOLPH DESART, a public
official, resident in the aforesaid county and state, do hereby certify that
I know the signer of the above acceptance form to be a respectable citizen
and a fit person to serve as a Farole Advisor. /%/ RUDOLPH DESAKT.™

Copies of this report are being forwarded to the Atlanta and
Chicago offices for information purposes inasmuch as it may assist them in
their investigations.
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. THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WA.SHINGTON, D. C, , - nuno.':' 635N : T
j ANFORT MADE AT ‘ DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY . T e B
e R . - WHICH MADK :
ﬂmm‘om, D. C, 10=7=47 10=6, T=i; 7 CARL E. HENNRICH, ASAC B
ﬁn‘ / CHARACTER OF CASE ,
fours CAMPAGNA, with aliases, et a BRIBERY it
PAROLE, MATTERS L
SYNOPSIS OF F_ACTS: . ’ : ) - 1 ‘
v VALTER K.,"URICH, Parcle Executive, Us S. Parole Board, states . fyted
Parcle Board, in its discretion, designates a date of parole N R
effective, end his duty as Parole Executive is to do every~- A PR
thing possible to comply with the desires of the Board, . *
States period between action of Board aud date get normal L g ;ng L..‘.
L . and not uriusuel, States teletypen, telegrams and telsphans R
_ cammunications indicated in filas necessary to carry out - - mTE R R
0 .7,  -Board's desires and is nommal procedure, URICH states Judge O T
: To WEBER YILSON planned to resign more than year priar to ¢ Y I F A
. y granting paroles this case, Parcle Board does not investiw SR E
gate perachs writing in sponsoring paroles axcept in most : P 5
- umisval ceses, No investigation this case, B S
7 - - R
- :q . - '«'1 o ,5 R

| EEFBRENCEs  Report of Assistant Speclal Agent in Charge GARL E. HENNRIGH S
2! }{//’1{-"/

< DETATLS: AT WASHINGTON, D, C. A

— This is & joint repart of the writer and Special ety 2

oar RI a3 Qeoby 0t 2R
Qctober é; l,’-'-?j WALTER K. {,m«rm, Parcle Fxe f‘j[l ; W 3

Board, was interviewed in hisg office in the HO o mngm g“‘a‘ epgm

following items: LC Building re ardiﬂz £ .

PR B ]
-

l. Was the period of time between the actien af the Board
' and the effective date of parcle normal, and why wag it
’ necessary that teletype and telephone communications be
L APPROVE 2 I

SFECIAL AGBNT T T T
INCHARGE DO NOT WRITE g& THESK $PACES

g g%, [ aaan — L]

e

rics ;u‘ul;onr . U
NN y 7
)

7 Gopureas N
©  .2=Chicago \&e
2-¥ashington Field \

Blgg_,{sﬂ MO e

T o
: L o e e e
s . . " . . L e T et
i m . . .
v s

ks e wp, L TR
d E. - - A P h . e w"-"-
P - ST : ; T e T 2t e o B P
- . - - . . Y Y . - [ A T v el RO ) . » e . . e -
it ol S SURNIE ST Tael AT g e e Tl T e e N
B v N i o R L L N L, P PR
oy -




e A

B g

o e

BN

N [nyrnEr L

b

S AR AT PR

v g

|

£y
"%

"g 2, why did Judge T. WEBER WILSON resign, snd when had he

£
.

" spproved plan to the Parcle Officer at the penitentiary who in turn submits

g Beard. In no instance can the prisoner be released until the plan is
_p%proved by the Parole Executive, -
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- of Parole for the immate, This Certificate of Parcle is identified as

WpQ - 58-261

used in effecting the releass of the subjects.gn

o

b
parala? : :

first indicated intention of resigning?

3. Does the U, S. Board of Parole investizate individuals
who write to the Board sponsoring parcles for prism -
inmates? o

URICH stated that the designation of effective date of parole is Tl E
a matter within the complete discretlon of the members of the 7, S. Board .-
of Parocle., MNe atated that the period in this case between action by the
Board snd the date designated for release on parole, which was fram August | PR S
to August 13, 1947, was not unusual, and that frequently the Board orders R
releases within & wesk, He stated that it is his duty as Parole Executive =
to do everything possible to carry out the Board's desires, and that if it G orgRg b
is necessary to resort to teletype, telegraph and telephone commumnication BRSEA S 1.
in arder to accomplish this, that this 1s done, o
In connection with the handling of paroles, URICH pointed out SR,
that once the Poard had ordered parole it then becomes the duty of the -,
Parole Officer within the particular Federal Penitantiary where the inmate
is incarcerated, to work out with the inmate a proposed parcle plan, The
Parole Officer, after talking with the inmate, communicates with the U, Se
Probation Officer who covers the district of residence of the inmate and
the Probation Officer must approve the parols plan, He then submits the

it to the Parole Executive in Vashington, who approves the plap and upon - ¥l
approval furnishes to the Parols Officer in the institution a Certificate -..:

Parcle Form #17 and sets forth idantifving data regarding the {nmats and

il l Sua TR T AATIAV R i WSV A VBRI WMAE, WO LIBIGVE RIG

the conditions of parole, It provides for the signature of the Parale & -;;J
by U
)

;ﬂi\‘ - -
Executive and has a space for a certification of releass an parole by the %
Warden or Superintendent of the penitentiary in which the innate is incar—
cerated, This statement must De signed and witnessad by the inmate,

URICH pointed out that it is frequently the procedure to forward T
Certificates to the Parole Officer in a penitentlary to be held subject to - = " °
the telegraphic or telephonic approval of the plan, This procedure, he = .

e ke =2 = e s
sald, sometimes is necessary in order that the Certificates will arrive in

time for the prisoner to be released on the date indicated by the Parole
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ugust stated +»ac he understood the principal motivating: =%
< ;:;actor, ix];%;fx; ngé?z, .esignation was the fact that his wife was quite unhappy - .
in Washington. & pointed out that Judge WILSON is 53 years of age, has been = ™

- bad written in opposing parole, The case hed no relation whatever to this

3
%

[y \.‘;
WFO - #56=261

URICH stated that Judge T, WEBER WILSON had, far over ",waz:*?’i"' et
mrior to his resignation from the Board, discussed resignimge, He stated T
that in fact WILSON had made a trip to various prisons on the West: %, g
and had said good-bye to the officials in those prisans in September, 1946,
and that subsequently in December, 1946, he had made a trip down the South igu¥
Atlantic Sea Coast to the prisons at Atlanta, Georgia, Tallahsssee, Ficrida

and Montgomery, Alabama, during which he informed all of those officials
that he was leaving, However, URICH stated, that before he would leave
there had been resignations from the Board and new »ppointments mede and he . .
felt marally bound to renain with the Board wseal it could be functlondng ¢, .~ 3#
smoothly and that, therefore, he had -vayed on until his resignation in ;' JJ:)

with the »vard since 1935, and that he was at one time a Member of Cangress

et
tvr-l

; o Federszl Judge in the irgin Islands,

URICH stated that the Board normally does not make any Inquirdies
regarding persons who write to the Board sponsoring the parole of prison” . %
inmates, He gtated that there is no requirement that & prisoner arrange PP
for people to write in and that since this ia a voluntary act on the part _
of persons communicating with the Board tlese letters are made available for 74"
the file for the Board for such value as they may have in considering parole, t
He sald that it is infrequent that persons write in opposing parole and - IR
that most of the letters are in favor of perole and are probably arranged for . ;

I

by contacts on the part of the inmate or his family, He stated that very
infrequently, in upusual circumstances, inquiries are made regarding perams. . ..,
writing in and that it is mecessary to have the Probation Officers in the :

. varlous Us S. Judicial Districts make these inquiries. URIGH recalled coe i -

case when inquiries had been made and that involved a case where aomsdane
investigation,

) UPICH was again asked regarding the preparation of the letter to
Judge BRIGHT in whichhs comments regarding the possible par of DIANDREA

weyo soliciteds He advised that this letter was written by
O - o T, R WILSoR,
ms interviewed and advised that she recalls the

preparation o e letler in question and that it is her recollection that an
attarney by the name of STERN from Fargo, North Dakota, was in the office of
Judge WILSON, together with Judge FRED-ROGERS, when she was called in &d _
was instructed to write a letter to Judge BRIGHT asking bhim for his comments Y A
regarding D'ANDREA'S parale, She states that Judge WILSON handed har DIANDREA'S ' L%
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o op which she mada some stenographic notes, and that this was ﬂu_ )
- Lﬁe handed to her, and to her knowledge, the files on the other niBjooti
{nvolved with D'ANDREA in this matier were not pulled on that pu’bim%gr;: >
"% date. She stated that she put Judge WILSON'S initials on the letter ¥ineo:
‘¥ ne hed instructed her to write the letter and since it would be impreper

WFO - #58-261 ! > : oy
o

for her to prepare such a letter on her own initiative,

. i’. ';*_ oo
o b ignation of Judge miLSON -
With roference to the resig from g8 WILSON during oasT ”:J’ﬁx,

stated that she has taken correspandence A
year in which he has referred many ‘oifw" « his pending resignation frmthn“'!: e
‘ le Boerd, She stated that = iU that the Judge was anxious to get--siiile¥ 73
- Parole $ .‘:a $ppi to pre-~9® law, that his wife was unhappy, &nd that he ST
back t¢ Misslissipp Ay months. S E T

. ;
Sl kL

“ ' "had planned leavins ~° g

~vriing of October 7, 1947, and referred to the letter in the Parcle

doard files addressed to Juige BRIGHT requesting his comments regarding = . .
subject D'ANDREA, ROGENHS stated that he thought the question had probably, . ... R+
arigsen as to why the Board had written to Judge BRICHT regarding DYANDREA = - *¢. < °

3
only. He said that STERN had called at the office of Judge WILSON and was R Y, Y T
representing only D'ANDREA, and in discussing his case stated that he had I
talked with Judge BRIGHT regarding D'ANDREA only and that Judge BRIGHT had %3 mige ¥
told him he thought D'ANDREA was entitled to parole consideration, and '« .
that if the Board would write to Judge BRIGHT he would say the same thing . -
to the Boards ROGERS stated that it was for this reason the letter addressed e T
to BRIGHT referred only to D'ANDREA., He further stated that after receiving ‘
Judge BRIGHT'S comments regarding D'ANDREA the Board had taken the position
that the same statements would apply to the other subjectas, : T

~PENDINGS- ' . 8
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6 mwormation regar
/l es of the Clerk of Court,

ION: ST. D TOR R

FRANK COSTELLO admits social acquaintance with subjects,
JOHN 'ROSELLI and PAUL de IGCIA, but denies any personal
knowledge of other three subjects. COSTELLO denies any
activity whatsoever in connection with parole of subjects,

&;j‘{‘w,ﬂwﬂ_“:ﬁ the nolle prosse of mail fraud indictment, or the trans-
ﬁ:w;;s;; R _;;_?&,-;&_Bi'er/frnm Atlanta to Leavenworth. Federal Judge VINCENT
D

1< 1EIHELL, of the SDNY, recalls nolle prosse of mail

=-fraud fpdictment but states he mew nothing at the time

O-f pro&dedings about imminent parole of subjects. Judge

NETBEID stated he did not probe history of subjects at

—nolle se proceedings because such would have been con-
gider y the sentencing Judge. TONY COPPOIA, King

8 ,.\0 {?j
Sounty ifatect.ive, admits that THOMAS J. V'.?'CUIIEN,"TGfé .—:_:.?.:!,\

. s@range fdunty, NY, spoke to him about Doctor CHASE, but
=Re claims no reccllection of ever seeking introduction to
- Federal Judge JOHNBRIGHT, of the SDNY, through CULLEN,
" on behalf of subject, LOUIS CAMPAGNA. GUS'PARISE, like-
wise, denies ever contacting Judge JOHN BRIGHT regarding

subject, LOUIS CAMPAGNA. Information received that :

EDVARD "BUCK"”PARISE is about to be indicted in Brooklym,
NY, for uttering forged check, His present whereabouts
{3 still unknown. Surveillgnce of P nd

Toll Gate Tavern negative.

oL Suojec
SDNY,“and. from files

of NY Division set forth. s M

Ty VR f

A

{

FORWARDED:

LY
- _— A il Y
s

COPIRE OF THIS REFORT

5)-— Bureau (3pecial Delivery) T

'2 - Washington Field (AM, SD). - r B X
o

GE | nonoTw}:nm .&uc.““" -
e 2R o £06

2 - Chicago (AM, SD) ‘;\ 15 DEC 20 1947

- k Ll Yaad
3 - New Tor \o'}\v\‘k ’\:L‘"L"?
e ¢ y - ﬁ791i8 o)t N—. £ AP Oh Mt 9D P '

- =z = - . T ———
ke et PR T Y e o = S AN sy g B 2 N i
R i A ¥ T Al P T e NI s BRI 5 J n SUCR SOE A A

S e T

’

=




. apNT 58490 - & | -
| - by .
REFERENCE: repert of SR o~ 1o,

10/3/47.
Fre | | Report of ASAC Carl E, Hennrich, Washington,
» D. Ce, 10/4/474
.341';-“' . - Bureau telephone'calls to New York, 10/5, 6,
o Ty 8/47

- Chicago teletype to Bureau, New York and
e Washington Field, 10/10/47.

DETAILS: YORK YCRK

—amls aml e  Thhessm a [T T ey )

© In accordance with telephonic Bureau instruc tions
-t roceived by the New York Division on October 7,
T ' 1947, FRANK COSTELIO, a reputed underworld
character, was located and interviewed in re-
gard to his alleged connection with the par-
ole of the five subjects involved in thls case,
He was interviewed on October 8, 197 al the
offices of his attorney, Mr. GEORGE WOLF, 30

Broad Street, New York City, by SA —

—anﬂ the nepoTLvLig .ugemu l' Y

COSTELLQ stated that he has never met and has
no persona.l knowledge whatsoever of the subjecta, LOUIS CAMPAGNA, CHARLES
GIOE or PHILLIP D'ANDREA, He stated he met subject, JOHN ROSELLI, apprax-—
imtely ten or twelve years ago in New York City and has the recollection
t he was introduced to ROSELLI by a Hollywood movie producer. COSTELLO
. ted that if his memory served him right this movie producer was HARRY .
SMCOHEN, President of Colwmbia Plctures, Incorparatad, of Hollywood. COSTELLO ° .

-4....:-__1 Al a tad e bt on e wetdle TOAUN DOASTTTT wn aV~r a&n e (S s T
advised thmat his meeting with JOHN ROGELLI was pu.lul.y soclal and since this.

initial contact he has never seen ROSELLI again. He declared that he has

a "speaking acquaintance" with subject, PAUL de LUCIA. COSTELLO recalls

meeting de LUCIA in Florida approximately ten years ago but, as in the case

with JOHN ROSELLI, has not seen him since the initial mseting., COSTELLO -
declared that he has had no business relatd.ons of any kind with any of the
five subjecis involwved in this case,

COSTELLO declared that at no time had anybody

i
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ocontacted him relative to arranging for the nolle prosse of the mail fraud
indictment which had been enteyed against the subjects in this case, nor
lad anybody contacted him at any time, he related, to take any action what-~
soever on behalf of the parole of the subjects or relative to the trans-
for of any of the subjects from one Federal penitentiary to another.
COSTELLO stated, in this connecilon, thal he took no action whalsoever in
regard to the foregoing, on his own initiative, nor did he, at any time,

" make & payment of any amount of money whatsoever to anybody to effect any
of the foregoing. He declared thmt the first he heard of the parols of
the subjects involved in this case was when he read about them in the news-

paperse He declared that he was surprised to learn of their parole,

During the course of the interview with COSTELLO,
he mentioned that it was impossible for him to put any ®heat" or exercise
any pressure on anybody for such purposes because there 1s so much ®heat®

on himself at all times that he has to "live under an umbrella®.

COSTELLO was questioned regarding MURRAY
~+0IF, who is mentioned in the repart of Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Carl E. Hennrich, dated October 4, 1947 at Washington, D. C, COSTELLO
stated that he knew MURRAY OLF socially but had never had any other coo-
. nections wi ime. He declared that he had never heard of anybody by the
. name of SAM BEARD,. :

The nawe of Mr, GEORGE WOLF, attorney for
FRANK COSTELLO, was mentloned in the reference report of Assistant
Special Agent in Clharge Hennrich and, accordingly, he wmas questioned re-
garding the information set forth therein.

WOIF stated that he has never met and has
never had any dealings whatsoever with any of the five subjects in this
case. He declared that he represented MURRAY OIF for many years and de-

s g P

fended DIF in a mail fraud case that occwy

w=d A __

ed about ten years ago.

ng former Spec to the Attorney General, BORIS
KOSTELANETZ, in 1945, in regard to the transfer of some of the subjects,
whose identities he cannot recall, from Atlanta Penitentiary to the Fed-

—3-
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eral Pemitentiary at Leavemworthe

' WOLF stated that he contacted KOSTELANETZ at the
request of one of his clients, CHARLES'FISCHETTI, of Chicago, Illinois,

- whom he represented when FISCIMTI was held as a material witness in the
- case of the five subjects. At that tl.ma, Mr. WOIF statad, FISCHETTI told

e . AL _ Fy pp—— S, —— e 4r__ 11 & N I Y

him that these "friends” of his were "having a hard time” at Atlanta and

" desired a transfer to some other penitentiary. WOLF declared that BORIS

KOSTELANETZ advised him that he could do nothing about such a transfer for
the subjeots.

Mr. WOLF was interviewed regarding his re-
ported contact with KOSTELANETZ in August of 1945 in regard to the nolle
prosaing of the mail fraud indictment which had been entered against the

. subjects. Mr. WOIF declared that he vaguely recalls that this interview

s ey T L _ TS _B

" with EGSTEIANETZ regarcu.ng the nolie prosse was also made on behalf of

his client, CHARLES FISCHETTI, and he believes that he had mentioned the
subject of the nolle prosse to BORIS KOSTELANETZ at the same time when he
mentioned the transfer of subjectis from Atlanta,.

' In regard to the latter, however, Mr. WOLF
declared he is not positive. He declared that after his originzl contact
with KOSTELANETZ when he had received mo satisfaction he, nevertheless,
kept in touch with him because of the intersst of his client, CHARLES

. FISCHEITI. WOILF declared that he could not recall why, he thought, at

" that tims, that he might be substituted as counsellor for the subjects

in the mail fraud case except that this possibility might have been in-
dicated to him by CHARLES FISCHETTI. In explaining why he apparently had
abruptly dropped the case after previously indicating that he might be
retained, GECGRGE WOIF declared that he probably felt at the timws that
nothing would be done by the Government for a long period regarding the
nolle prosse,.

GEORGE VIOIF declared that he was never

retained by any of the fiwe subjecta as their attorney in any part of thi
cane,.

It i3 noted that, according to the photostatic
copies of the general coriminal activities of PAUL de LUCIA previously fur-

 nished this Division by the Bureau, CHARLES FISCHETTI was a close associate

of de IUCIA,
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Pursuant to Bureau instructions of October 9,
1947, Federal Judge VINCENT L, IEIBELL, of the Southern District of New
Yark, was interviewed by Assistant Speclal Agent in Charge Robert J. Lynch
and the Reporting Agent. It will be recalled that Judge LEIBELL had pre-
sided at the nolle prosse proceedings in connection with the mail fraud
indictment which took place on llay 6, 1947.:

’ . - Judge IEIBELL stated t.hat he recalled the
motd.on‘b nolle prosse the mail fraud indictment in the case of the five
subjects involved in early May, 1947. He declared that on May 6, 1947
he was sitting for the crimimal calendar and on motlon and request of
Assistant United States Attorney R. P, Whearty he had added to the printed
calendar nolle prosequis in the cases of United States versus HARRY HOCKSTEIN;
United States versus NITTO, ET AL, where instant subjJects were involved;
and had also added a motion to discharge the bail of RALPH CE and the

ek ol dmmn = I T e
bail of t¥o material ﬁtﬂussas’ PISCHETTTY and McCULLOGH, At the tiun,

“Judge LEIBELL stated, these were Just routine matters. The fact that they
were not on the printed criminal calendar and in the New Jork law Journal
had at the time, Judge LEIBELL stated, and still has, no particular sig-
nificance. He stated that such additions are made to the calendar every
day.

Judge LEIBELL advised that the motions for the
nolle prosse were mde 1n open cowrt without benefit of any conferences
ll- * ha 'l\nnnh d4rn +tha ?HnQﬂhnn nt -'|1 He a'd?iged ﬂn‘at he qmsuened 'Mri

WD WYk ’ el & WAL

) "'W}EARTI a8 to the reasons for the nolle prosse and WHEARTY expladned them

to the Judge. Judge LEIBELL stated he recalls asking WHEARTY if the nolle
prosse had been decided upon with the a3ssistance of Mr. BORIS KOSTELANETZ,
for whom he has the greatest respect and who he knew had been a very
efficient and relentless prosecutor of the subjects in this mtter, The
Julge also asked Mr. WHEARTY if the Attormey General had agreed to the
nolle prosse, To all these questiions Mr. WHEARTY replied in the af-
fimt:l.ve, the Judge went on, and so0 he granted the nolle prosequi. The

Judge declared that he has deep confidence in and high regard for Mr.

WHEARTY, whow he knows to be a very high type of individual, and at the
hearing no attempt was made to hide or conceal anything from him. The
Judge declared that he was also advised at the time of the nolle prosse
that the subjects were serving substantial sentences for grelated offense.

Judge IEIBELL declared that he heard no mxre
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of the matter untid) shortly after September 15, 1947, when GECRGE O!BRIEN,
of the Associated Press, who covers the Federal Courthouse, had questioned
him in regard to the case of the five subjects. GECRGE O'BRIEN advised
the Judge that he was preparing a story on the parole of the subjects.

At the time he contacted the Judge, O'BRIEN advised that the nolle prosse
of the mail fraud indictment was a necessary step in the parole of the five
subjacts and had to be dismissed before any parole could be granted,

Judge LEIBELL declared that this news caze t¢ him as a complete surprise
and had he known of 1t at the time of the nolle prosse he would doubtless
have had the case assigned to another Judge, probably to Judge JOHN _BRIGHT,
who had imposed the original sentences in the anti-racketeering case,
Judge LEIBELL declared that since he did not know about the parole at the
time he relied completely on the prosecutor. In this connection Judge
LETBELL stated the prosecutor is practically completely responsible for
the nolle prossing of an indlctment and it is the custom of Judges to lean
upon the prosecutor when considering a nolle prosse after making, of course,
the necessary routine inguiry required of a judge. In this same con-
nection, Judge LEIBELL went on, he made no inquiry into the history of the
subjects against whom the nolle prosse of the indictment was being entered
because he felt their history and background would have been completely
proved and taken into consideration by the Judge who imposed sentence and
by the Office of the United States Attorney. .

Judge IEIBELL declared that he bad met GECRGE
O'3RIEN a few weaks ago in the Federal Building, at which time Mr. O'BRIEN
advised the Judge that he had written the story on the parole of the sub-
Jects, but it had been pigeon-holed because it was based too much upon
inferences.

Refsrence is made to ths report of the re=
porting agent dated October 3, 1947, wherein information is set forth re-
garding the check of the files of United States Attorney John F., X. licGohey
in this connection, by SA GuunilNNEEENS ‘ ﬂ ‘

On October 6, 1947 SA was advised by
Mr. McGohey'!s office that additional mterial had been located in regard
to this case.

According to a confidential memorandum to the
Attorney General by Speclal Assistant to the Attorney General, BORIS
KOSTELANETZ, dated July 9, 1948, it was recommended that the mail fraud
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indiotment against the subjects be kept open until April 30, 1947, the
maxtoum period within which a motion for & new trial on the grounds of
newly discovered evidence could have been made. Mr. KOSTELANETZ wrote that
without the threat of punishment "these gangsters" might use violence
and coercion to bring about & change of testimony by Chicago witnesses
in the anti-racketeering case. Furthermore, no useful purpose would be
served in keeping the mail fraud case alive after April 30, 1947 inas-
mich as the court might impose concurrent sentences and the Government
would have to spend large sums of money. Therefors, KOSTELANETZ recommended
that the nolle prosse of the mail fraud indictment be made after April 30,
1947. He also recomrended a nolle prosse of the indictment against HARRY
HOCKSTEIN for the same reasons and because the chances of obtaining a con-
_viction were extremely doubtful, It was also recomended that ISADORE
/ZEVIN be sentenced on the perjury indictment after the nolle prosse of
" the mail fraud indictment because of his previocus good reputation, plea
of guilty and later cooperation with the Government., According to this
confidential memorandum it was also recommended by KOSTELANETZ that the
case be assigned to his assistant, RAYMOND P. WHEARTY.

In addition to the above memorandum, a con-

fidential memorandum for the file by BORIS KOSTELANETZ, dated July 17,
1946 was located. In this latter memorandum it was set forth that
KOBTEIANETZ had discussed the disposition of the case with the Attorney
General and with Mr. JAMES P. UcGRANERY on July 16, 1946, The Attorney
: General directed that BORIS KOSTELANETZ be appointed a Speclal Assistant
to the Attormey General for one day after April 30, 1947 to follow through
on his recormendations in the foregoing memorandum. BC(RIS KOSTEIANETZ,
according to this memorandum, related the wishes of the Attorney General
to Mr. Cauvdle, of the Departments It was agreed by all, according to this
memorandum, that no statement would be made to counsellom for the sub-
jects in regard to the Government's plans other than the statement that
the indfictments could not be nalle prossed at that time but fair dispos-
ition would be worked out in due course,
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| @ gy Bureau telsphone oall of October 8, 1947 the New York Division

was instrueted to echeck the records of the Clerk of Court for the Southera
District of New York in order to obtain any intormation available there -
regarding the bail of the subjects involved in this cases A check of the
. files of the Record Room of the Distriot Court for the Southern Distriet
. . of New York in regard to the ocase of the five subjects and a check of the
. Ball Boud Files reflected the followi.ng informations

. (1) JoEE ROSELLI

On June 8, 1943 a bond for $100,000 was put up by ROSELLI with the
American Casualty Company of Reading, Pennsylvania as suretye This band
covered both the antieracketeering and the mail fraud indictments.s Om July
27, 1943, however, the $100,000 bond was canselled to the extent of $50,000
and substimtad in its stead was a boand for $50,000 for which the Manufaaturers
Casualty Insurance Company of Fhiladelphia, Pennsylvania, acted as surety, A

Gsw b'“d Was Iﬁbﬂtit‘ltﬂ’. ‘I‘\:" ths .l-u“--lunn f‘-- -1 0-:,- Cnmmnu on the gama dats

‘for the remaining $60,000, Thus the original #100,000 bond held by one
surety was split im half and diviaod botnon two surely companies,

. (2) 1In regard to the bniL ‘¢s of the remaining subjects, LOUIS
CAMPAGNA, PAUL DE LUCIA, CHARLES GIOE, and FHILLIP D'ANDREA, the file res
flootsd ﬂu follwi.n.gn

(a) PAUL DB LOCIA

P ‘ On the arrost of PAUL DE LUCIA in Chicago on March 24, 1943
- and again on April 7, 1943 the bond set for the hearing by the United States
Commisaioner/in that ocity was $50,000, The doewnents on file failed ¢to ree
fleot wh r this amount covered both indiotments, The bond was put up by
one JACK/SUSSMAN of 5435 Kimball Avenue (Chicago)e

(b) LOUIS CAMPAGHA

On the arrest of this subjeot on March 24, 1943 and April 7
1943 bond was also set et $60,000 by the Chicsgo hearing, This bond wes
furnished by the followings

ROBERT R,* MARCU3, 5066 Woodlawn

Avenues MARCUS put up $15,000, -~
$3,500 of whioh was in Treasury S
Bonds and t;.h remainder in oash;

W. THOMASYHOVAK, 4740 West 65th
Street, NOVAK put up $15,000s

A
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’ 1- w R . mux%c‘f 624 Neo Western

Avenue, RAGO put up $11,700;
L

JOHN AMNRAGO, 624 N. Western
' Avenue, This individual put
WET e “p ’B.SMQ . .

: On the arrest of this subject om March 25, 1943 his bond set
at $50,000 was put up by the Amerioan Casually Company of 175 West Jackson,
Chicago, Illinois,

(a) PHILLIP D'ANDREA

On his arrest on April 1, 1845 bond of $50,000 was also put

vun her tha Auardssn t‘--u-10-' ﬂmmn'-
i i -w

On the ococasicn of the remnl hearing to insure the appesarance of

lubjootl PAUL DE LUCIA, LOUIS CAMPAGNA, PHILLIP D'ANDREA, and CHARLES GIOE

in the Southera District of New York on June B, 1943 bonds were filed on

Nay 26, 1948 in the Northerm Distriot of Illinois acoording to these recordso
_Iwo bonds of $50,000 each were required of these four subjeots to cover each
indiotment and 11: the ocase of the four of them the bonds were put up by the
. Nurion.n Cumlty Conpany of 176 Iut Jackson, Chicago, Illinois, as surety,
|
s On July 21, 1843 the foregoing bondl for wh:l.ch the Amsrican Casualty
cempnny scted as surety were cancelled and bonds in the identical amounts were
filed with the Manufacturers Casualty Insurence Company of Fhiladelphie,
Pennsylvania, acting as suretye

Cn January 5, 1944 bonds were filed for $10,000 for eash of the five
subjects when appeals were taken by them, The Manufaoturers Casualty Insurance
Company of FPhiladelphis, Peunsylvania, was surety for these bonds also acoording
to the records of the Bouthern District of New York,

Aooording to the files of the New York Division on March 26, 1943
the Bureau and the Chioago Division were advised by teletype that the United
Btates Attorney for the Southern Distriot of New York had roportod that

MAUDAMIE Tk TrEe TA A DTEDAS ted mrecrmacdacad 20 Ahdoooo e e B
LVaRMIAVDE, NMELAN LA, \.u.un. &ud ricdlb O&G SUTTrenaeIsu 40 VNIO&ES and PO veG

bond for théir appearance at the removal heoaring scheduled for April 7, 1943;
that CAMPAGHA and DE LUCIA posted $80,000 each in cash while GIOE and PIRRCE
posted $100,000 surety bonds each, ' The United States Attormey for the Scuthern
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- Bastrist of Few York requested an investigation to oonfirm the source of the

monieys and surety bonds posteds .

TOAE &
A&V BY

Apoording to the report of dated June

- Chisago, Illinois, in the OAIO intitled IH!!EIAH BIOFF, was3 ET AL; ANTIw
- . RACKETEERING; MAIL FRAUD™ it was asocertained at the Clerk of Court for the
- Eorthern District of Illinois that the original bond of $50,000 which was
" posd by subjsot FAUL DE LUCIA was pl.i.d up 'by JIBK SUSSMAI of 5435 Kimball

_ Avenue,

vis meramd dmmd = rman et Alea
oo sadident and LBO&EST O1 wad

W ri the vise pr
Roouvolt Cafeteria and Coffee S hop, Ince, 716-18 Wiest Roosevelt Road, Chicago,
The Roosevelt Cafeteria was chartersd under the Illinois law on March 9, 1934
tnd was roportod to be a hrgo and protitablo business,

At the offices of the Clerk of COurt it was alao ascertained that
LOUIS GAMPAGHA posted a bond of $50,000 the oollateral for which was as
follows:
£31Y 100 _NOHN 104082 Cawvian M Teaasavwy RanAd
\ ‘l 'ovv.vw YT W ‘ LA 3 ‘v- W’ i PEE WL J o i W
Coupons 13«34 inclusive,
(2) $100,000 1949-53 Series, 23% Treasury Bond, Bond #68528J,
Coupons 13«34 inolusive,
(3) $100,000 194953 Series, 24X Treasury Bond, Bond #68530L,
"7 Coupons 13«34 ingclusive,
t4) 3600 1946«49 Beries, 3i{ Treasury Bond, Bond #32623C,
Coupans 24-38 inclusive,

Y ;) o these bonds
y ROBERT R, MARCUS, 5056 ﬂoo!!ﬂm !vonue; in add.ition to the abov
mcus aluo put up $11,500 in cash making a total of $15,
posted by MARCUS,

S ——— <
professlo es net worth of 2000 He carried a

substantial account at the South Side Bank and maintains his office next
door to the polioe station at 1llth and State, Chicagos

In regard to LOUIS RAGO and JOHN A, RAGO, mentioned above, acoording
to this Chicago report they are brotherse 1OUIS RAGO and his brother JOHE are
. undertakers by profession and have their sstablishment at 624 Northwestera

190
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© that these brothers are associated with the Chisago hoodlums and were

-~ New York and -a new bond posted,

' CADsRBJ 3
e

meaintains they have a good
to this Chisago report,

on, 8 generally believed, accor

believed to be quite active with them during the days of prohibition and
hudlod numerous funerals of murdered or decessed gangntora. .

: —:lt was likewise ascertained at tho

Clerk of TP TUr LS Jorthern Diatriot of Illinois that the $100,000

- bond posted for defendants D'ANDREA, CHARLES GIOE, FRANK MARITOTE, and

RALPH PIERCE wers furnished by the American Casualty Company of 175 West
Jacksone These wers surety bonds and no gollateral was posted with the

Clerkx of the Courty
t

Aecording to this Chioaso report of Mr, KONITSER,

. Resident Manager of the American Casualty Company, L1756 Wost Jackson, was

interviewesd in an effort to obtain information relative to the identities
of the individuals who posted collatera)l with this oonceru for the bond

furnished for the above four defendants, ER advised
that be had previously been contaoted by Special
Agent of the Intelligence Unit, Interual Kevenus, who requested the

identical information requested by the Buresu,

" Mre KONITSER sdvised at that time he had refused Mthn
‘Anfor mation in view of the faot that he had not wished o o ,

oconfidence of his clients in disclosing their identitye Mr, EONITSER

/
sajd that pp & result of his disoussions with ﬂmho had oontacted - / ~
Mre JO ULGER, an attorney who is asscoiated « A, BRADLE¥EBEN,
the l.ttornoy who represented the subjest)in their removal hearings in Chicagos

&0

ose the information regquested

by rior to this contact with

Mre attorneys and had appeared 7(
before Un:lted Sto.tol Judge HOLLY in Chicago for s decision hether or not

1t was necessary that this information be disclosed, Judge BEOLLY had declined

a deoision on the matter and, therefore, they had contaoted Mre BULGER,

Mre EULGER finally granted permission to KONITSER to disclose the
information but only on the agresment that no investigation would be comducted
by the Bureau of Internal Revenue with referonce to the individuals who fure -
cished this collateral until ts in the case had been removed te S
de this agreement with mzmm

. and, thorofor-, the informetion was furnished hims
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h‘. KONIISER later ndviud that he had con a.ebod ¥re BULGER and
that BUIGER bad refused to grant permission that this information be
divulged to the FBI because he was afraid that in the event the inwestie
gation would be made, the parties who supplied the collateral might become
_fearful of being involved and would withdrew their colhtorul thoroby forcing
" the .hd.cnn cuualty Company to !‘ortoit the bonde .

‘
'In & subsequent contaot it G <l
furnished informati h roference to the bond poated

for PAUL DE LUCIA, He advised that the $50,000 was made up of a cashier's
check #160432 fram the Central Illinois Bank fer $26,000 and oash in the
amount of $26,000,

Likewise with reference to the cash posted by LOUIS CAMPAGNA .4
sdvised that the $11,700 put up by LOUIS RAGO ceme from the National
Securities Bank and was #71388s . _ .

% T Likewise the $8,800 check put up by JOHN TAGO came from the
National Seourities Bank and was #98100, The $15,000 check put up by We
THOMAS FOVAK ceme from the Cicero State Bank and was #7974ls In addition

to the $3,500 in tressury bonds posted by ROBERT R. MARCUS the $11,500 posted
was in cash, Fadﬂud that he had received this information at the
office of the Clerk of the Court at the time these bonds were posted and that
he obtained this information directly from the checks themselves,

ST nrrmr information in connection with the bail of the subjects
involved in this case is set forth ik the report of SAP

- dated August 5, 1943 at New York City, The following orsation was obtained
from a review of this file:

n July 14, 1947 CARMINE V, CORCILLO, an Agent for the Manufacturers
Casualty and Insurance Company of Philadelphis, Pennsylvania, advised that he
maintained an office at 250 West 57th Street, New York City, and that he was
first approached in the matter of ball bonds for soven defendants in this oase

meem Vs MmAanrfha aurs A AATPUINE A AXA Yy T s T TITHNAY 2wl PASTITTT le

DAN®.LY UAMIAUBA, L/ ANLELA, DB .IJUULI., ll.lUb MARLIVIE, J'J.Mbb auu Vo Lllead By

WALLY CATO who is an sgent of the United Shtu Fidolity and Guaranty Company

of Baltimore, Marylandj that he advised CATO that he could not write $100,000

bonds but that he ocould write $60,000 bonds and that he was willing to write

these bonds as co~surety with his company, .

v CORCILLO stated that CATO took the matter up with the United States
) Fidolity and Guarsnty Company and found out that said company would not write
: -up the bonds as coe=surety with his company as CATC'S company which is governed

D AL N
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by the Tovmer Ratings and his companywss not a conference compeny, which '
writes bail bonds at cut prioces,

CORCILLO advised he came to the United Statos District Court
'the day the case was set for pleading and he apoke to CATO who advised him
" -~ that his company decided not to write the bonds and that in the meantime
no bonds would be necessary because the American Casualty Company, who
" originally executed the bonde in Chioago, was going to leave the same beil
oontinued in the Southern District of New York,

CORCILIO advised that while he was in the Court House he talked

to the attorney JOSEPH ;;Cﬁuwr:n of 139 North Park S¢reet, Chicago, Illinois,

. who represented all the defendants pehtioned above; that he did not kmow if
BULGER was an associste of BRADLEY:EBEN who represents all the defendants

~ whoare mentioned herelnabove; that he did not know if BULCER was an

. "associate of BRADLEY EBEN who appeared as the attorney of record ia this

"~ oasej that BULGER isauved him what security he would want because they may
need new bonds, but that he did not know whether the def'endants had to change
their bonds, and wanted to bo prepared if they should have to ohange their
bail bonds ¢

Acoording to this r eport CORCILLO stated that he advised BULGER
that he wanted ocne half oash collateral; that he would charge two pergent
premium, which on $700,000 would be $14,000, BULGER then asked him for
some forms and advised that he would let him lmow if he deaided that he

* wantad him tore=sxecute the bonds; and that he would have all the indemitors
in Chiocago sign his forms and mail them back to him.

CORCILLO stated that about June 18, 1943 he correaponded with
BULGER and asked him if there was any chance of writing the bonds in question
and that BULGER replied by mail on June 21, 1943 snd indicated that he should
wait a little longer; that a few days later BULGER contacted him by phone
and advised him that he would want him to write sevem bonds, although when
he spoke to him in New York they only referred to six bonda, but BULGER
advised that the additional bond was for JOHN ROSELLI and that he would give
him $360,000 ocllateral,

CORCILLO stated he sent his brother to Chicage toget all necessary -
papors signed by the thirty-four indemnitors, which list CORCILLO furnished, S
and it is being set out hereindelow: , .

v

13
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e S . INDEMEITORS

A.ugul ¥Arado
2917 W, 7’31::“1:, Chimgo, Illinois

Rudolph A. Swanson

T 7825 conlunco Street, Chicago, Illinois

Fhilipia Mantia
6104 8, Rio nd Street, Chisago, Illinois

Charles¥xla’ tia
5655 So Mozart Street, Chicago, Illinois

Fra.nk; Arrige

1637?& Park Avenus, Chicago, Illinois

Jl.-lel‘ Graziamo
1019 S, Baoramento Avenus, Chicago, Illinois

Smuel Garofalo
1231 Vine Street, Chino.go, Illinois

A

John Fe’ Scanlan
7438 Pni.rio Avenue, Chiocapgo, Iliinocis

Joh?Comise
629 E, 46th Street, Chicago, Illinois

Walter\Klausch
14 E, Walton Place, Chicago, Illinoils

louis Rago .
624 N, Western Avenue, Chiocago, Illinois

John As Rago
624 H;‘Wéé‘tem Avenus, Chisago, Illinois

Anth Ty
1351 Prairie Avegue, Chicago, Illinois

wWill \ ‘Anice
Glenwooda, Illinois

$ ';.560.00
7,500¢00
7,500,00
7,600400

10, 000,00

10,0000

5,000400

§,000.00

10,000,400

10,000400

11,700,400

8,300,00

10,00000

20,000,00
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B, neipfiee -

. 4800 ltrl.n Drive, Chicago, Illinois

/
David J . Feilet
48 E. 22n ftrut, Chicago, Ininoil

George BJicChristos

7 1828 Blst chm.u, Cioero, Illinois

. Loute!¥6iin
1137 8, State Street, Chicago, Illincis

Michael-Patson
2126 8¢ Wabash Avenus, Chicago, Illinois

8, Jor \ on
1 ¥. 1a B8alle Street, Chicago, Illinois

“l’a.‘bd:{;’ too'bl‘

209 W./Jaokaon Blvd,, Chicago, Illincis
Louu‘l./)‘o:'bou
1168 W, Grand Avenue, Chisago, Illinois

Peter on
1158 W, Grend Avenus, Chicago, Il}inois

W, '.I!homu'ﬁovlk
4740 W, 6571! Strest, Ch:l.oago, Illinois

o~ ™
Gsorgs De*Cheronss

105 ¥, Clark Street, Chiscage, Illinocis

Smté‘r'.ﬁa/roftlo

321?’Piuro. Strest, Milwaukee, Wis,

Sam* Caplan
4942 Yorth Francisco Avenus, Chicago, Illinois

Tanyr > /{'hl el ia

SRR A e vy e

168 W, 14th Street, Chicsgo, Illinois

Cnrolino%ngoh
5b1.9 I. Ym Buron 8treet, Chiocago, Ininoh

15

$ 10,000,00

8,000,00

10, 000,00

10 'y m.m

15,000500

20,000400

5,000400

5.000.00

5, 000400

16,000,400

5,000400

5.000.00

20,000400

5,000400

zo.mo.m
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6306 South Maryland 5,000400
Joh:Mfm ‘
Charl ton, Indnna, Box 206 , 6, 000400
"“I.mc o"-‘ S : ' c
112 Wolt D.In*nn, chj.olgo. Ilunoh EE 5,000400
miliagfarte -
179 North laports, Chicago, Illincis 20,000,00
RobertAfarous
1109 Be Stlto Strest, Chicago, Illinois : 11,500,400
- Also U. Se Treuury Bondt 1,000400
. .- ' 500,00
R " . !’ ‘ - 1,000400
r " " “ - . 1,000400

i

CORCILLO stated he did not know why the American Casualty Company
gave up the bonds, although his company, in order to split the Tiak, re=
insured fifty per cent through the Metropolitan Insurance Company of New
York City, and that he has indemnity agreements in all cases from the
defendants, He also advised that the defendants had not put up any actual
cash collateral; that each defendant is indemnified for their respective
$100,000 bond, CORCILLO stated that BULGER is going to furnish him with

: rim.nchl statemsnts for three of the defendants, eand he, when ho receives

seme, will return them over to the CGovernmeunte

In rogard to the list of lndomi.tors sst out above confid nti.al

Sk —a O AL X . P, . ol

souroesd kmown to the Chioago Fisid Divisiom according to this report ad
that they were acquainted with the following indexmitors:

Py |
yua

louls and John Rago = are in the undertaking businesse

Iiohul Pl.tson = is a proprietor of Collissimo's restaurant,

cmlino Spi.ngoh = comes from a family of bootleggerse

william Yario » ighlse kuown as Sheeni /(V-u bterts, gambier and -
‘bootleggere Yaric had some kind of connecotion with the Arge

bank robbery in which Louis Compagna was convioteds

16
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-+ <M  -Robert Marous » is a pr&o_ul.oml bondsman

y ———— e i -

Po Ia Mantia $10,000.00
Edward s,;%o/dy 10,000,400

F
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It will be recalled as set forth in the report of _
”ﬂa’ned Cetober 3, 1947, that in December 1946, an Italian irom drooklyn,
e

w lork contacted Judge JOHN BRIGHT of the Southern District of New York and
requested him to modify the sentence of subject LOUIS CCMPACNA. In an effort.
to ascertain the identity of this unknown Italian, SA of the
New York Livision contacted the home of MR. THOMAS J.V. CULLEN at Chester, New .
York, Orange County Democratic political leaders According to Judge BRIGHT,
CULLEN had been contacted by him for the purpose of aiding DR. CHASE, former
resident physician &b th% ew York City reformatory at New Hampton, New York.

MISS SUSAKNIGY fJLLF‘.N, daughter of ¥E. THC#AS J.V. CULLEN, advised SA
n October 7, 1947, that her father at that time was in Chicago,
Illinois staying at the Edgewater Beach Hotel in that city for approximately a
week. She stated that he would be available for interview in that city.
. . CULLEN is reported to be a wealthy individual and to be nationally known as a
" political lezder of the Orange County Democratic party.

In answer to a teletype fron’the New York vivision dated Cetober S,
1947, Chicago reported that THOMAS<ULLTN had been interviewed in Chicago.
CULLEN cgve his employment as Editor of an insurance magazine, business address,
102 Maiden Lane, New York City, residence address Chegter, Orange County, New York.
According to this Chicago teletype CULLFN recalled the incident wherein Judge
BRIGHT requested him to intercede in behalf of DR. CHASE regarding the latter's
living quarters at the New Hampton Reformatory. CULLEN stated that no mntacts
-were made by him ingsmuch as he considered this request a routine political
matter and Judge BRIGHT had cleared himself by asking him to act.

CULLFN recalled, howev~r, that one TONY COPPOLA, a county detective
working out of the County fourt, Brooklyn, New York, had shortly prior to the
request of Judge BKIGHT asked CULLEN for an introduction to Judge SEIGHT in
behalf of a friend of his whom the Judge had convicted. Both these instances,
according to CULLEN, took place acproximately two years ago, the exact date he
could not recall. CULL"N described this COFPQLA as an ltalian politician whom
he has been acquainted with for a great number of years and a person who was well
known in the political field, CULTREN advised that he has nc way of knocwing
whether COPPOLA obtained information as to Judge BRIGHT's request of CULL7N.
However, it is entirely possible, according to CULLEN, that COPPOLA used this -
opportunity to approach Judge BRIGHT in requesting a favor., CULLFN stated that . ..

R ey + bR . .
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it was entirely possible that CCOPPOLA was in his office when Judge BRIGHT
contacted him. CULLEN further advised zccording to this teletype that
COPPOLA resides in Otisville, Orange County, New York, but he could not
¢+ furnish his exact address. IR, CULLEN stated he could not remember who
‘. COPPOLA was attempting to help at the time he requested an intreduction to
) Judge BRIGHT.

A check by s Al -t Otisviile, New York, disclosed that
TCNY COPPOIA resides on Schonl Street in tha% village with his wife and son.
He is approximately 50 yea s of age and has a local reputation of being a
"ward heeler". He spends only his weekends in Otisville, however, spending
the remainder of the week in Brooklyn, New York, where he works as a county
.-detective in the Kings County Court House, Schermerhoigﬂfégéét, Srooklyn,
New York. He rooms with his sisters, ANNE and FLIZABELA{COPECLA at 127 tlinton

Avenue in Brooklyn.

| On October 10, 1947, TONY COPEOLA as mtemewW
connection with this case by SA ~“d CA

COPPOLA works out of the County Court Probation Department, U
1] b

Tosraodd ootbd am o Sume ot ad 3 v ¢
LHVUDbLEau on and Supervision, 120 Schermerhern Str

) COPPOLA related that he is not personally acquainted with DR.

CHASE but he recalls that sometime ago THOMAS CULL®N, Orange County Democratic
leader had made a request of him to see what he could do for DR. CHASE about
getting authority for CHASE to retain living quarters at the New Hampton
Keformatory until such time as DR. CHASE's new home was completed.

COPPOLA advised that he took no action whatever concerning this request
t ratner turned the watter bhack to CULIER reguesting that CULLIN handle the v
matter himself. COPPOLA stated he did this because it was hiec opinion that :
CULLEN personally had more influence than he and should be »etter able to

obtain the desired favor from tne proper authorities.

COPPOLA said he did not recall any conversation with HOWA S CULLSN
wherein he had requested CULLFN to provide him with an intrcduction to Federal
Judge JOHN BRIGHT to whom he wanted to speak on » friend's behalf. COPZOLA
related that it is entirely possible that he had such a conversation with CULL'.N
but this he advised would not be unusual for him because he has often done e
political favors for friends in the past and possibly somebody had asked him to
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: speak to Judge BRIGHT and that he may have asked CULLEN to provide the
- proper introduction in order that this favor could be done. He stated that
he has no recollection, however, of ever meeting Judge BRiIGHT or speaking
to him in the interest of any friend.

At the tlme of the interview with tne foreg01ng agents, TONY .

c PPOTA rela ated he could not remember any individual known to him who was

WAL b W iR .wn. e A

sentenced on any federal charge by Judge JOHN BRIGHT.

COPPOLA advised that he.personally does not knmow LOUIS COMPACGNA
but that he had heard of him and had read about him in the newspavers. At
no time had he ever interceded with anybody in an effort to have COWPACNA's
sentence reduced he said nor was he ever approzched or contzcted by anybody
to assist in obtaining any reduction in sentence for CO/PAGNA. COPFOLA is
reported to be a politician's "strong arm man" used amons the Italian element.
The indices of the New York Division are negative on TONY COPPOLA.

In an attempt to locate “DWARD BUCK.DAFISE, 662 39th Street,
Brooklyn, New York, a surveillance Was maintained by Special Agents of this
office on his home at the latter .ddress and at the Toll Gate Tavern, 413 50th
Street, Brooklyn, New York, from UCLODBP 2, 1947 to Octover B8, 1947. This
surveillance was discontinued because of unproductiveness.

FRANK#PALLADINO, proprietor of the LToll Gate Tavern, has been interview-
ed on several occasions in connection with the disappearance of EDWARD BUC PARISE.
PALLADINO stated that he had not seen EDWARD PARISE since the latter part of
September 1947. He stated that PARISE sold the Toll Gate Tavern to himdin
1942 .nd that he presently runs the tavern with his partner MICHAELA?%%?;N of 539
Blst Street, Brooklyn, New York. PALLADINO stated that he was fornerly employed

e DADTOR - et andar ot +ha TA1l -+ T4 p atd +het D
OY rarl>d% 88 g bartender at the Loll Gste Tavern. ne szid that PARISE h had po

anparent source of incose, follows the horses from track to track and that he
is sometimes "flush" with %300 or $400 in his pocket and a few days later he
may be horrowing money. PALLADINO declared that it was not unusual for

ENWARD PAFISE to leave town for s week or even more. Vaien he left town
according to PALLADINO, he never tells anyone where he is going. He never
writes postcards or lethers to PALLADINO while he is on these trips. PALLADINO
stated further that PAFISE at one +time had 2 girlfriend but that he does

not know her identity or wheresbouts. !Yurthermore, PALLADINC stated that
PARISE is8 g sort of a "lone wolfY and th-t he lmows nothing regarding hisg

8 wwa W A iane Tiasuaa L i =3 A= e T .‘.‘--

associates.
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FRANK L. PALLADINO has been contacted on very many occasions and

stated that he has not heard from or heard anything about “DWARD PARISE
but. that as soon as he had, he would advise the New York Division. <“he
surveillance on the Toll Gate Tavern has reflected that GUS PARISE is
personally acquginted with FRANK PALIADINO and has spoken to PALLADING about
his brother's whereaboutse PALLADINO advised that QUS PARISE is very upset
about the whereabouys of his brother and is wondering "what the thing is- all
ahout",

ENNY, bartender at the Toll Gate Tavern, residence 753 4lst
Street, Brooklyn, New York, has advised that he knows EDVAFD PARIS: by sight
and saw him for the last time on Sunday, September 22, 1947. He stated that
he did not know PARISE exceptionally well bui sees him in the tavern from time
to time. He could furnish no helpful information to locate PARISE.

Close contact has been maintained with the family of EIWARD PALISE
for the purpose of interviewing him on his return home, GUS PAFISE was
questioned regarding the Italian who visited Judge BRIGHT's chambers on behalf
of subject, LOUIS CCMPAGNA. He denied, however, that, he was the individual
who app?c‘vacneu the duuge in this connection st-at-lng that e has never seen duuge
ERIGHT in his life and lnows nothing about LOUIS COMPAGNA in gddition to what
has been orlginally reported,
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. o MICHAEL JWUARTIN, 539 8lst Street, Broocklyn, New York, partner
in the above-mantioned Tollgate Tavern, advised that bhe has known EDWARD PARISE
for the past L0 years, and atated that he lived in the commmity where the PARISE
family residea for over 50 years, leaving there in 1926, MARTIN stated that

- EDMARD PARISE opened the Tollgate Tavern approximately in 1933, and that he as
"7owner of the building in which the tavern is located, rented it to PARISE. He
stated that EDWARD PARISE bears an excellent reputation in his community, and
"' that his brother, GUS, is of exneptionally good charaster, MARTIN stated that
- he has no active intersst in the Tollgate Tavern at the present time, but merely
goes there on the weekwends, He stated that he hasn't seen EDWARD PARISE since
tha first of September, and has no idea whatsoever where he is at the present
times As far as he imew, PARISE has no other interest in life except following
the horses, He has no girlfriends as far as MARTIN knows, MARTIN stated that
he could not furnish the namas of any of the associates of EDWARD PARISE, in-~
dicating that he is a "lone wolf" type who has no real close friends, MARTIN
stated that he kmew of no derogatory information whatsoever concerning EDVARD

PARISE, - ' . S

In an effort to plck up poasﬂale out of town checks, the banks
in the vioinity of the PARISE home, at 662 39th Street, Brooklyn, wers covered,

2D
m aWc!cH !s records disclosed that
gna account waa opened in the names of EDXJARD PARISE and
FRANK PALLADINO, but this aoccount has been closed for a long period of time,
that he recalls that several months ago there wa
Y BOIGCR which was passed by EDWARD PARISE
He stated that he believes the check was a forgsry dra n

8 Trust Comps and that a special investigsator for this bank,
familiar with

b

o ] the District Attornsy's
8 ty, Brookiyn, New York on April 10, 1947, eh ARD

PARISE with uttering a forged check in the amount of $1282,00, ted
b 1.0
22
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that this check had been forged by MICHAEL A../DATRI of 37 Grove Streat,
Bloomfield, New Jersey, and had a antly been given to EDWARD PARISE in
ﬂmm that this chefk was drawn on the

paynent for gambling debts,

‘.;f "branch of the oturers ompany located at 275 West 125th Street,
<r- New York C1i stated that he lnows that PARISE is a %race track - ~ |
- bockie® and

na the check was given to him in payment for past

;. -debts and that he had no knowledge whatsoever that it was forged, This check

"mminent in regard to the complsint

b7,

was made out by DATRI on July 5, 1946, to the order of cash, but was not de-
posited by PARISE until April, 1947. stated that he understood that

PARISE leaves town on occaslons, and that he probably in this event learned .

that an inquiry was being omductodi fﬁd that it was an account of this

forged check, and "took a powder', dealared that an indictment is
ered against EIWARD PARISE, and that

1 tedly be handed down in the near future, He stated that Detective

T the Forgery Squad, New York Police Department, bad handled the

estiga of the foregoing chaok matters. ’ ‘ . o

b72¢, 47D
awt Yorl mw1='|nn in reg Pl

m; forged check gy PARISE, He stated that EDNWARD PARISE is a race track

bookie, who follows the horses from track to tracke He stated that he has no

~idea as to his present wheresbouts, On previous occasions, however, when the

- Police have attempted to locate PARISE for interview regarding this forged

check, thay have experisnced difficulty since PARISE has the habit of
towm and advising no one of his intentions or where he can be located,
to his knowledge, PARISE bas taken trips to tracks as far West as 57
C

» aMda, and has been gone for periods of two to
three weelks. PARISE in bis recent difficulty concerning the

forged check, had besn represented by an attorney named MICHAEL,PETTI of @ Park ©1p
Row, New York City; home address, 1137 49th Street, Brooklyn, New Yorks

Mre MICHAEL PETTI, 1137 49th Street, Brooklyn, New York, has
been contacted regarding the whereabouts of his olient, EDWARD PARISE, PEPTI
stated that he does not know where his client is at the present time, but that
he will do everything he possibly can %0 locate him, He declarsd that his client
from time to time goes out of town in arder to take medicinal baths due to an
arthritis condition from which he suffers. -

L A check was made of the criminal investigative informents
. in the New York Division by or the purpose of interviewing
t

. thoss informants who by their

. type of information they furnish .
_and possible Chioago connectins, might possibly know something about the background

"\
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| oct the pn.roh of the sibjeots involved in this case and ths nol-pros that had
bean entered against their second indictments To date contact with these

m;ommu has been negative, é ? .0

-

the New Yo vislon was requested to atte
allas, JOE"BATTEN 81V

: In an effort to locate ACCARDO, in this division, SF
contacted all major hotels in the New York area whers such a person

possibly stay, but with negative results, b9 c

' ., On October 5, 1947, the New York Division was instructed by the
Bureau to ascertain the outcome of the indictment filed on September 29, 1941
against LOUIS KAUFMAN and NICK KIRCELIA, charging them with an anti-racketeering
violation, A ocheck of the docket of the Southern District of New York reflected
. that NICK KIRCELLA pled guilty on March 18, 1942, and on April 7, 1942 he was
- gentenced to 8 years and fined $10,000s In regard to LOUIS KAURMAN, this indiet~
~ ment was dismlssed on December 31, 1943, upon the consent of Special Assistant
. to the Attorney General BORIS KOSTELANETZ, On December 31, 1943, 1t is noted
IOUIS KAUFMAN was sentenced to 7 years and fined $10,000 in connection with the :
instant casee K

In regard to the check of the dlary of Special Assistant to the
Attorney General, RAYMOND P, WHEARTY, requested by Washington Field Division
telephone call of October 10, 1947, Mre WHEARTY on October 11, 1947, advised
that his diary under date of Decerber 5, 1946 reflected the following:

“Es M, Stern, attorney of Fargo, North Dakota, re Phillip D'Andrea
re dispositlon of second indiotment advised such would be made before July 1, e
1947, when he becomes eligiblw for parole #¥ Called from Judge Bright to get T
.- my views on reduction of sentence, Advised we are extending term and to ne
- reduction of sentencs possible after 60 days #* Spoke to Boris Kostelansts re
‘hmﬂ. B ’ ‘




NY 58-490

In regard to the notation beginning "Advised such would be
' made before July 1, etos", Mre WHEARTY advised that this really means dis-
.. position with regard to it would be reached by then, that same disposition
‘would be made before D'ANDREA becomes eliglble for parole, ,
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS

I . AT NB YORK, NEW- YORK

R . Will contime efforts to looate EDWARD "BUCKYPARISE and
thoroughly interview him regarding his oontact with Congressman JOHN J, ROONEY
of Brooklyn for the purpose of visiting subject LOUIS CAMPARNA in the pemitentiary,

Will also interview him regarding the Ttalian individual mentioned
in this report, who visited Judge JOHN BRIGHT in December of 1946, for the purpose
o:!' aacerbain:l.ng whothor he is identical with this unknown persone 52

) £

. will oontacm for any
. informaticn in their possesslon regar the parole he ecls involved

in this case, the nol~mros of the mall fraud indictment, and the transfer from
one Federal perdtentiary to the others 2

1 e S
the purpose of ascertaining whether or no s ia BATTERS,
is in Now Iork G:lty- o _

- "y
L

26
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BRIBERY; PAROLE MATTERS

TITLE:

SPECIAL AGENT: — b

DATEs g1 0-13-47

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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NAMES PAGES NAMES PAGES
ACCARDO, TONY 24 LA MANTIA, PHILIP 14,17
ALBERTS, SHEENIE (See William Yario) LEIBELL, VINCENT L 1,5
ARADO, AUGUST ‘ 1 MANTIA, CHARLES
ARRIGO, FRANK 14 ¥ARCUS, ROBERT 16,17
BATTAGLIA, TONY 15 MARCUS, ROBERT R. 10,12
BATTERS, JOE (See Tony Accardo) MARTIN, MICHAEL 20
BEARD, SAM 3 MARTIN, MICHAEL J, 2«
BRIGHT, JOHN 1,6 MARUCA, PETER J. 15
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BULGER, JOSEPH 1. 13 O'BRIEFN, GLORGE 6
CAPLAN, SaM 15 OLF, MURRAY 3
CARUSC, LUCY 16 PALLADING, FRANK 20,21
SHERONES, GEORGE D. 15 PARISE, BUCK (See Edward Parise)
SHRISTCS, GEORGE E, 15 PARISE, EDWARD 1,20,21
CODY, EDWARD S. 17 PARISE, GUS 1,21
COHEN, HARRY 2 PATSOK, MICHAEL 15,16
COLA, LOUIS (See Louis De Cola) PEILET, DAVID J. 15
CON 0 b2 14 PERRY, ANTEONY 14
) 24 PETTI, MICKAEL 23
, ANNE 510 19 PIERCE, RALPH 5
TOPFOLA, ELIZARETH 19 RAGO, JOBN A. 9,10,12,14,16
COPPOLA, TORY 1,18,19,20 R4GO, LOUIS 9,10,12,14,16
COSTELLO, FRANK 1,2 SCANLAN, JOBN F, 14
SULLEN, SUSANNE 18 STINGOLA, CAROLINE 15,16
TULLEN, THOMAS 18,19 SUSKIN, BETTY 16
SULLEN, THOMAS J. V. 1 SUSSMAN, JaCK 8,10
D'AMICO, WILLIAM 14 SWANSON, RUDOLFH 4. 14
TATRI, MICHAEL A. 23 VOLIN, LOUIS 15
DE COLA, LOUIS 15 WOLF, GECRGE 2,4
DCRR, JOHN 16 | YARIO, WILLIAM 16
ZBEN, A. BRADLEY 11 ZEVIN, ISADCRE 7
BEN, BRADLEY 13
FISCHETTI, CHARLES 4
FLEIG, EISIE 15
GAROFALE, SANTO 15
SAROFALC, SAMUEL 1 ”
GRAZIANO, JAMES 1,
JACOBS, NATE 15
JOHNSON, S, JEROME 15
rENNY, BOB 21
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LA MANTIA, CHARLES 14
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' \(THISFABEORIGINATEDAT
1
".'\r‘l:-'l;n:;;?n«'r N . DATE WHIN MADE PERIOD FOR | meroRT MaDRBY .;,,"‘ SR RS
wASrIngrol, 0. C. 10-T-47 10-7-47 C:rY F. ‘IIRWRICH, i‘_uAC
,7""' t . CHARACTER OF CASE . . i
CLNUIC CAINEA, wer, b ool ERIPERY
PAROLE 'LATTEF-S
el 1.
e
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: (\' ‘ e
SAUEYTTUGHES strtes he roorcsented DeLUCIA at . . . pirgeid
reeuctt of Chienpo nttorncy »hom he will not T
tleatify. Ctrtoc he vop elled in cnce &S
eeuld of srguncut betrecn e Torl: ¢ ~udl Chicago
e tbtorngye of LuD}(,.CtS. Denics sny irregularities ” -
»n FFin conPRcbion with his activities to cccure nolle ©
‘ 2 xﬂro.“,c}fbn =mnil freund 1rm¢ctment. Strtes he rew - =-:L
5 c;cca.vcrt_i‘ce Uy checl:. Till not stute smount of fee.:,
- St %occwea information nizht of October 5, AR
hut .‘...*.-.'1947, jot Ci:ez Paree Nirht 0141) Chicezo, from . ?ﬂ'
el — indivi®usle whoa he vefuscs to identify, thet = 4T
g -— J'!lo]&’ ‘gre enpineered b_{ PEpU.bllCnn as politieal -
& cncumsr to cabrrrags the Denoerats Thece indivi-
=3 o 1eboted [YRCTETT, com,rnoz—% M of Illinois,
rndonooen idestilied ondy o5 eI, hed a
L nseting at berricn Soringo, “icldpnn ~nd during the - - ik e
‘ ‘ neeting e HNr JSDRIPSEY was either prcscnt or wWas f't-' iy e, B
telephoned and that ACH wes given instructions 2t R
v this tire by GREVN to set as perole rdvror in. e .-
comnechion ~ifh thece prroles. During convergation” S
in Chen Paree, it wos iniicoted that JOTACC Py
L~ mecers to the Penitentinry al Lerventorth end o
e ving Mro-bet een™ betrecn the Eeopublicen Conuuttee-—. 1 LA
ann oend e subjeebs. HUGHLS states om personel L
ooinion cnbire uatter is Dolitiecl in noture. ¥ ﬁ“
o+ is
Y- .ﬁ'}:. .
e -F- - e *"";g
4  ilor
/ o
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: 5 0 orrunsnn-o?di * b ¥ ir “
é Cltf':.ie{1 ¢ .\ $4 DEC 23 .-
- ca \
“2 - Orllas (info) V2 S <
2 - Vinrhicgton TFicld c\}
. —
. N o o sovarsmmer mime sres 72014
P I Vot SO S S T T T A A, S S
Aty e T D




-

I%ﬂ‘:-l_l..-uﬁ .. -Jﬂ.iﬂ“z‘l.f

~a
:;'J'
- !

4 L
R v

P
ool

BN

¥

r

| %

[
C]
-

1]

X
BRYWRR SO .ZCl"‘:l"O =2 ASAC SanL T, HETLIRICH,
dnt ol Jebduer 7, 1"11?, at Liashington, D. Ce

LWiATIS: AT LSS, De G SN o it 3
this to a jeint report of Special %ent—.

Lo owchovser T, l‘,’"?, 11 indais YIUEISS of Dallas, Texaﬁ, .
1oe fosmewhood ab the acTleos ar bwbel, wzshinggon, D C., rebardmg '
s coaaeetionovith the oot:mu.n of nollc. ]_)10.‘.;595 in uhe maJ.l fra.ud.
iitichront for she sihject, Lelillh, :

ard e writer,

IUEITS stated V.ot he was called in to' t.he caseain i :
Wiiig nat bev Ly an altorney in (.icage whose nama he would not_dimxlge “"-""
bul w0 in subszguent conversabion, he rc.;erred to as head oﬁ-thqf: L,,.ﬁlﬁ
adengn Dur. sbﬁ.t*:i that it cmpfaarcd at that time there was an ,:’3_; g
Ty A;nL belwaen 4. Culcaso lavers and the lew Jork laryers repre-.t“?»'u
------ saoehs wfl Tt 14 vag smopesbed that they gebt a country.
l'w';,.zr to come in and haadls bl conbachks in regard to what was supposed

to te a Msecoeb® fudtectreont aocinst the subject and that he waa "re'bai?na ’%‘
L oo A
he ropresent DelicId. . S Sk g ,»,*‘

. 'r,.! 3t

. Sy
s satd hat he vent to lew York, talked Wluh the Um.ted £ k

Stnuas Atteriey's Office there, aud found ous Hie indictment was n6L" Wi
soecet bus Shot he cwuld ek ono infarmation tucve regarding the - status Ea
of nbohe then “want to Mas shington and saw a number of! persbns
SETIR ahamt of Tuniics sucse narcs “he indicated he could not‘
P Lopeforyad Bo one a3 heing from oklahona., . o

R

Toootepel e Lo could geb no information except that.
TS NASTULATLS wes handline tha cas2 and +that he had then tried £o 4 .
cotoch rolTLanlz and hnd been wnsuceessful. le stated that his" good

fr -nd Lmr‘ najght or, ,‘..;ALJ:B;; 5, had endeavared to make a cantact Wi’bh

iy _.L.. STae 1 i bl no information regarding TILLIAN PO.‘IERS. ._;.
oY ey Mhat ...,_g1‘.«;:3 CAT LY have momcu together in naslungton. ;‘é

;e ctelod thae he d1d *»u..]u_ug forther in the otee *that'he
received his fee, he weuld not disclose the amcunt of his fea,‘-but BLALS
thot he was paid by chack., lle stated Hiai he knows absolulely:: "“"“*“" ""'
forther rocarding $he subjects; that he wouldn't know a gangs ﬁ-vho ‘g,‘
y.ab T in e strect; that he hinself is a country lawyer yl’\(&s?%’s’es}ﬂ




P o - oh-2sr ) ‘ ' A

-l';.

Vet Dalla.;, Texns in natiouol pol_Ltics. He stated that he knows o o, Lé"". } 3
AL irregularities or paymeant of any money to any officials either in; B3 :

27 connzction with the oblaining of the nolle presses in tihis case or.i.n_
the outaint .o of prroles. 1o stated he had abgolutely no information®
rogording Lhe sowes of Mnds wsed to par off the income tax n.ndebted- 4
ness of the subjrcis,. .

e A

‘ iTGIHGS stated hae has no knowledge regarding parole "n.' *w
natters or how they are bhandled, lle staled thet he knows Judge: FRED*"‘J{;:!’M' t
i 207208 of the Farols Roard and as a matier of fact they had. been poli‘ﬁical ﬂ-‘,‘i
e opponents in a Governor political race in Texas several years »aga bn‘bW;--"“ 3
that hie has not seen huim for several years, _ A -
During the interview, [TJOIES repeatedly stated that he
vo 1d sell the Pedera Braeu of Ivesbizabion anrthing they wanted to . IF
I:evey e was e ezbedly asind fer the name of the person who eontacted {.-: ‘“-.'?\“'\ﬁ
him to represent DeL CIA a1l he repeatedly scated that he felt he: could ‘ﬁ}.‘!ﬂi‘
nob rcveal this individual's name 1i:ecausc it might eubarrasq h:.m.' 4 -s--.g
L B 4
e HUZIS voluntarily stated that might bei‘ore last" whichg;é;&
: would be Or*tober 5, 1947, he Fad heen to the Chez Paree, a nicht Cl'lﬂ‘.') fn 3 s
Ch*cajo, togeher nith 2 groop of men whose nonzs he wonld not divulge v g

zoud Lhiou ,.u.le Shere, he had overheard a convarsation that "all the .
grongors vere hasehed up by Lhe depeblicans at LQW', -
iz TES PIDy ised fer 1 11'+h o Jetails re_aradng this conversawion and he.
thenoved fron his pockass su.c not,es ‘ulllch he stated he had made on' ars
planz on the night of Cetover 6, 1047, auroubc from Chig

then stated that Lhizre vas a 1\.c,t1nr' uﬂyerrlen Sprm._,s, I'ichi
there was a conversavion belwzen Ll AGgd, wid Ler

cif the Chicago Codie Coindssion, wnd Governor GRUEN of Illinozl.s, that 8
i 1NLVAT D of Legionnairoe, Inuu.na vas prasent; and that during the
neating @ vy Duiosi (nob bhe rrize fighter) was either present or wos
telephoned wnd 0% during vhe ree tl:u, Governor Giiil instructed HARRY
Wi ot he was fo rob oo _wels edvisor in counzelion with pa.roles O.f

Lo hIoC G,

auinoy s saned --*\:uiI‘iC“lly for fwrther information
ro_srling U owabbor of fhe oo:bing ia Berrlea 3princs, Nichipan and *L
ool e de'zlls rog edios o lma ocerred, tha connsction which "';33.';
CASIL and DWPg 3D had duoshe natter, md he stated that he had Just -
overhinord the cone crsabioa, el bt Lhod had ne part in it, that he had no"'

Tuirviies loforeaticn and that«4ic only Lm.ng he g statea during the »

) con'.'r:raatir.l vas wish rnerance 4o [IARLY . C(I vhen lUJHES had asked, "; o
! rhat kind of a salary do tley pay fer the Job of head of t.he Crimé*
: ) Com:ission in Chicagog", and was told J5000, e ;

e -3 -
.
.-
. _
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e rccalleld vhat during the conversation at the c.hez:t"‘ "5
Pa.ree, it was mdlckwed Lhat JO% qccﬁ'ﬁo 'nas the "go--between" betWeeﬁ’

peliticel nenr oy he Hepublicans vho are’ & i :

'

out to gobt wha Dowoeratsy oo ot is ...ozul surs that there were no
irregnlaritiog in rcnn”ctlou mﬂ:n the han dlm** of the whole thing and -3
no moneys iaid to anyoue in the overnment, Jle indicated that he’ knbu
e .!Ltorpo*' Ceneral and geveral of the "boys™ in the Department 'Who T

are frowm Texas and that they vouldn't take any money, - - - uﬂ k"._-!"L o P

TLETS rei:r:atudl;, sta cd tﬂ wt the whole matter was aj.

1.
REve p
-

‘ 1

Throvghout the conversation, he continually repeated e
PTY31 t211 veu asything you vont to lmow® and ‘f.nﬁn he was repeatedly .
colzd for thoe fdentitios of 0o e syuns e o .L;_,.a.uuA..J.U' conbacted hm
in r‘Oh]”CulC.l with bae casc. tnd the peirsong viio were in the Chesz Paree
in (hicazo viege enaversaticn he overheard, he declined to furnish “the- .‘1
nasas, 5éating tha.t he did uob want to emberrass anyone and that he
would feel thab he was bouwraring a confidence if he rovealed’ theirf

LK S

4% the conclinicn of the ioterview, HUNIIS indicuted
to rotbura bo ml].as, Texes imne dlauely. N
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Memorandum
Yy
: l¥il. E. A. Tanm

N
1\- A. Rosen
I

- =1

LOUIS bPJrPLnA, Hdb, eial

-

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Call:

DATE:

11-26-47

9:30 AM

Nr, Peyton Ford, Acting The Assistant to the Attorney beneral

Louigg

22 ENe
™ i5 Loul LA 8 A
I’[u. LU Ltu L MTALWL TG
Pauf Dez;uc1a
Charls=“uioe
JO‘1}_0uelli

4

requested that the Buresu place technicel surveillances on the telenhones
of the [ive parolees:

lﬂll Gmd.:.

THSRNERRNRNRNNTNER

He furiner requested that & techniczl surveillance be placed on the

unlisted telephone nusber Gedney 61179.
phone is :irs. Anna Frisdazn znd the nucber was formerly Windsor 61179. It Was

g mboadd .

!."U.l.li == UI.A W T M“v » 4 Wil Wikld W
ztion of this case.
' lthe Depgruﬂnnt indicating that Tom;

investig

RECOJIEJDED ACTICE:

+ o~

telephone of Tony Ricei alias Goble, 125 Ocean Parxway, Brooklyn, New York,

.

He advised that the subscriber to. thls

Forg +that tha nome |nm.r Riecei 4id not aprear in the Bu_reau

LY e N

He eadvised that information h“u peen received by
in_coztact with the parolees.

Ford stazted that a wriiten memordndun requestlng those technlcal surveiliances
would be subaitted to the Bureau.

established when the memorandum is received f;

6 ¢

TESuYEY

(g

}_M

"‘;'

g

u\\f“

1N
1LV

'
b

L

vt t - o
u'g.ﬁ..“*ﬁ-s"" "";*

Yea
r

l j \

el

J

P oY
N 6

‘w-r-.l"-u..

rc\.LV

& -
!

e

a
R

I\

e
\:;*
[

lcci we

"ﬁf

»

m*ié”s?ﬁ

7.

ﬁ-u. u“"- -hp' s

} ,.-l FL\-_‘-- -5 '.;—'_-. M{'AM

Vi '-'u -l

""*'ll‘ »

ﬂslur
.:"ka'*‘?ﬂ?ﬁr?“

sr.

- 1 E8. 1 mrers ‘;“Q7h/r
It is recomiended that t‘xese ue niglusm%.s.ﬂbe ”

Department requesting same.

]
¥

|
-...['

m"‘-‘r

-




#]

rﬁ R \
e . s

Report Form
FD 72 (5-12-55}

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

\

REPOR‘HNG‘OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

LOS ANGE LOS ANGELES
TITLE OF CASE / \

JOHN RO/SE was.

John Rossell John Rass

John F. -8tewart, Rand Field

| INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

DATE

PEO &

l2/23/57 112/6,9-13,16,19/57

REPORT MADE BY

CASE
ANTI-RACKETEERING

SY!:iOPSIS:

i on 7/4/0k.

ROSELLI, FBI Number33399864 claims birth at Chicago, Illinois, ;/
Birth cértificate filed in 1936.
' arrest in California in middle 1920's.

First known
He was convicted

on 12/22/43 at New York City for violation of Section ;

4o2A, Title 18, United States Code, with several others
for extortion of funds from motion pilcture producers and

Jas sentenced to serve ten years in prison.,
LA Q/'i'.?/}l’? and since TQULT7 hoe hoan assoeciated with

= Ny ¥ S~ -I.:_T[ LELA= 1 S e b d e e AT

Wi U/ -~ Jf T

residence in Las Vegas,

b7C

£

crmation receive
Nevada.

He was paroled

APPROVED

COPIES MADE:

Chicago R
New York

Salt lake City

San Franclsco

Los Angeles (92-113)
(1 - 94-430)

WM

-
;
i
i

ﬂ

o y'\"ﬁ
1558

o
o

oo
X
"‘(

CIAL AGENT
\ CHARGE
. & .
R TR N

194

\ £ 4

PROPERTY OF FBL.—This report is loaned 10 you by the FBI, and neither it nor its contents are to be distributed outside the agency to which loa

COYERMMENT PRIXTING OFFICE

16—80e37 4

-



[ YRR

‘-75'0 (Re?. l’-l"“) ( } 1 ;) m

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[0 Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no\segregable material
available for release to you.

ction 552 B ion 552a
O xn [ (®X7XA) 0O (dxs)
B (b)2) O (b)7)(B) O Gx
O (b)3) [ (bXTXC) O (k)X1)
[J (bX7XD) O (k)2)
O (bX7XE) O x)3)
O (bX7XF) O kx4
O (bX4) O (bX8) O (kX5)
O ®X5) O (bX9) O xX6)
O )e) 4 O kX7

[3 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your pame is listed in the title only.

[0 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

~

, -~ / 2 P >
/ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): \jM ﬂ Jiviees  F2hoa s ;,&»9‘?[
‘ ' /
V

/

/

[J For your information:

T4 The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

I0- 3367 — 4 o -3

6.9.8.6.6.6.0.6.0.0.00.0086000004¢
X DELETED PAGE®S) X

200X X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
 0.9.0.9.0.4 X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX '6:0:0.0.0.0.21¢.¢.00.0089.600009

FBI/DOJ



Li 92-113 /‘v'(

Zmployment

— (See Legal Enterprises).
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nformation is available t

hat he has remarried.

A
NO Inro

"The Los Angeles Exuminer," a daily newspaper,
in its issue of April 2, 1940, carried an article stating
that JOHN ROSELLI and JUNE LANG eloped in Yuma, Arizona,

lon April 1, 1940, and were married at Yuma by a Justice of
- the Peace.

Residences

. Ah7¢
. 537‘?

— 1940 - 10311 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California.
(Accordlng to "Los Angeles Examiner," issue of April 2,

o 1940},
f At — 3
N .IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII' ——— 62?¥W¢42?
ﬁ ,‘III I
& ‘1947 - 627 South Catalina Street, Apartment 5, Los Angeles,
o California,
: (According to interview of ROSELLI in Los Angeles in October,
: 1947).
:) 1948 - 631 South Catalina Street, Los Angeles, California.

{According to information obtained by Special Agents of

the FBI through observation of names on mailbox at this
addreas)

o el = = A 1
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%948 - 3900 Ingraham Avenue, Los Angeles, (alifornia,

According to observation by Special Agents of the Los
Angeles Office).

1950 to 1957 - 1259 and 12
Boulevard, Los Angeles,
Accordi to

ctober :

51C North Crescent Heights
California,

the FBI in
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U. S. Army Service Record

During an interview in October, @7, ROSELLI
advised Speclal Aﬁents of the F3I that he entered the U. S.
Army on December 4, 1942, He served as a Private until
he was arrested on March 19, 1943,

IDENTIFICATION RECORD

ROSELLI has FBI Number 3339986, and his Identification
Record, dated April 6, 1956, is as follows:

CONTRIBUTCR OF ARRESTED
FINGERPRINTS NAME AND NUMBER OR REC'D CHARGE DISPOSITION

PD, Los JOHN RASSELLI =~ 4-4-26 suspicion 8-19-26
Angeles, Calif, #23903-M-1 robbery dismiassed
PD, San JOHN F. 5-11-26  $1000. See
Francisco, STEWART vagrancy notation
Calif. #38190 & fugitive

suspicion

- 5b -
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i -
CONTRIZUTOR OF ARRESTED
FINGERPRIINTS NAME AND NUMBER OR REC'D CHARGE DISPOSITION
80, Los JOHN RASSELLI gun
Angeles, A permit
Calif. 1l~14.41
U.S., Marshal, JOHN ROSSELLI 3-19-43 unlawfully See
New York, #023-462 conspired notation
New York to interfere
with trade
and commerce
U.S. Marshal, JOEN ROSELLI 3-19-43  mail
New York, #c23-452 fraudulent
New York
Federal JOHEN ROSELLI 2-15-44  Anti- 10 years
Detention Head- #41923 Racketeer- 3-25-44
quarters, New ing Act - dlscharged
York, New York conspiracy to U.S.
Penitentiary
Atlanta
U. S. JOHN ROSELLI Joali-lg conspiracy 10 years
Penitentiary #63774 to inter- 9-29-46
Atlanta, fere with transferred
Georgia trade and to U, S.
commerce Penitentiary
by coercicn Terre
threats Haute,
and violence Indlana
U.S. JOEN ROSELLI 10-7-46  conspiracy 10 years
Penitentiary, #4305 in trans- to inter- 8-13-47
Terre Haute, fer from fere with discharged
Indiana U. 8. . interstate parocle
Peni- trade and released
tentiary commerce by from
Atlanta coercion custody and

threats and reinstated
violence to super-
vision



LA G2-113

CONTATLUTOR OF ARRESTED
FINGLAPRIITS NAM= ANLC NUMBER OR REC!DP®CHARGE DISPOSITION
U. S. Marshel, JOHN ROSSELLI 7-27-48  violate 11-15-48
Los Anpeles, #20064 parole parole re-
Califl, instated
S50, Los Angeles JOHN ROSSELLI 7-27-48  violate 11-15-48
Calif., #B 70091 parole released
(conspira- custody
cy) U. 8.
Probation
Officer
: #38190, $1000, vagrancy dismissed Police
) : Court No. 4, 5-17-26, Fugltive dismissed

5-12-2€ Police Court No, 4 en route Los
' Angeies disnissed 5-12-26 Police Court
Bt A NO . . V

#ce3-Le2, guilty on C/14/101 after trial
12-31-43 sentenced to ten years and
fined $10,000. Judge, using the mails to
defraud and this case was Nolle Prosequl
on 5-0-U47 before Judge.

Court for conspiracy to interfere with trade and commerce
hc was represented by Attorney OTTO CHRISTENSEN of Los Angeles,
Californiz.

{iij In 1943 when ROSELLI was tried in U, S. Federal

v1slited him on approximately three occasions and
corresponded with him frequently while he was in prison.,
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No Information has come to the attention of the b,] 2

Zor fngeles Office that TOSELLI subsequent=%0 his parole in
Avivss, 1647, was in contact withg
/""" .

| b/
L orer’ 1
R q7_1>
5§ I
ASSOCIATES
The records of the Kefauver Committee, before
which ROSELLI testified in OQOctober, 1950, reflect that
he admitted knowing JACK DRAGHA (deceased, a known hoodlum)
’ and the following persons, who are described as hoodlums
and racketeers: MOMO ADAMO, PHIL XASTEL, FRANK COSTELLO,

- MICKEY COHEN, BUGSY SIEGAL, AUGIE PISANO, JOE MASSEI, TONY

s GIZZ0, MOE SEDWAY, ALLEN SMILEY, AL MARCO, ELMER "BONES"

- REIMER, JAMES UTLEY, MEYER LANSKY, LOUIS CAMPAGNA, TONY
CORERO, TONY PARMAGINI, FRANK MILANO, AL POLIZZI, WILLIE
MOR®TTI, FRANK FOSTER, SAM MACEO, CHARLES LUCIANO, TONY

ACC Y 'i-'\’ﬂﬂ and CHARLES 'E‘TQ(‘LT'I?"WT‘T

dhvv-\a.u.f Gl A WL AL b b N d et W L e g

In 1943 ROSELLI was convicted with the following
individuals on a charge of conspirazcy to interfere with
trade and commerce by coercion, threats, and violence:

LOUIS KAUFNMAN, PAUL DE LUCIA, FRANK NITTO, LOUIS CAMPAGNA,
PHIL D'ANDREA, CHARLES GIOE, and FRANK MARITOTE,

o7
—p

ROSELLI has been closel iated with I‘)7C Y,

T —
b7

-7
f/
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N
f 7 Observation by Special Agents of the FBI during
- A_ the period April and May, 1948, revealed that ROSELLI was h7¢
R ,~0 0 o in frequent contact w torney FRANK DESIMONE and had
' !;t;_{..lw » dinner with DESIMONE on N ous gctasIons. ; \
_ . DESIMONE hgs represented a number of known hoodlums "
}- : dn Los Angeles and 18" assdciated with OTTO CHRISTENSEN,

converntion™ at the home of JOSEPH BARBARA,

@_ ®a115d a “gangland L
3‘ alachin, New ioi}g,,zw ﬁmziiiii“iﬂl 1657. .

-9~

%he Attorney who represehted ROSELLI in the extortion ease
mentioned above in this report. DESIMONE was ope of ag'g_:%oxi- f
aptely 65 persons who attended what The New York 3tafe Police
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. ’7C
Additional information concerning
with ROSELLI will Dbe set out later in this v .

On June 20, 1948, ROSELLI was observed by Special
Agents of the FBI to attend the wedding of the daughter of
JACK DRAGNA, 2 known hoodlum, and to attend the reception
after this wedding which was given at the Biltmore Bowl
2t the Biltmore Hotel in los Angeles and at which numerous
qiownn hoodlums from the Los Angeles area were in attendance.
. photograph of ROSELLI at a table at this reception with
everal other persons was cbtained. b 2—

K
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ROSELLI was arrested on July 29, 1930, at Los
Jiy

fngeles, California, while riding in 2 car with
JOHH CANDONERI, and CHA I

CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES

GAMSLING - HORSE RACING

The "ILos Angeles Daily News," a daily newspaper,
in its 1ssue of October 7, 1950, carried an article datelined
Chicago, Illinois, setting forth that JOHN ROSELLI, a West
Coast hicoedlum, had appeared before the Kefauver Committee;
that his Attorney, OTTO CHRISTENSEN of Los Angeles said that
ROSELLI answered all questions but denied any connections
with the Chicagc Syndicate and said he has been out of
any racetrack wire service game since 1939; that ROSELLI
told investigators that he had heen connected with a wire
service in 1936, and he and GENE NORMILE, former Manager
of JACK DEMPSEY, had a Southern California contract. b2

bk
—‘ b1L
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The records of the United States District Court at New
York City reflect that on December 22, 1943, ROSELLI was found
guilty by Jury trial of violation of Section 4024, Title 18,
L United States Code. This was in connection with the extortion
o c¢f furds from several motion picture producers. Other defendants
v who were convicted at the same time with ROSELLI were: ILOUIS
CAMrAGNA, CHARLES GIOCE, PHILLIP D!ANDRE, PAUL DE LUCIA, GECRGE E.
BROWIE, and WILLIAM BIOFF,

. On December 31, 1943, ROSELLI was sentenced to serve ten
:} ' years in prison and was fined $10,000.00.

ROSELLI was paroled on August 13, 1947. b2
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IEGITIMATE ENTERPRISES

HORSE RACING

The "Los Angeles Daily News", a daily newspaper, in an
article datelined October 7, 1950, at Chilcago, Illinois, sets
forth that ROSELLI in testimony before the KEFAUVER Committee
stated that he had an interest in the Agua Caliente Race Track
in 1838 and 1939 but liquidated his interest during the labor
trouble during 1239, o

He further testified that he had been connected with a
wire serve in 1930 and he and GENE NORMILE, JACK DEMPSEY's
former manager, had a southern Czlifornia contract.

- 17 =



In this connection it is noted that it has been set out
about in this report that ROSELLI stated that this insurance bus-
iness was merely used by him as a cover,

UNITED STATES ARMY SERVICE

From the first of December, 1942, until March, 1943,
ROSELLI was a Private in the United States Army.

MOTION PICTURE INDUSTRY
PUBLICITY AGENT

The "Los Angeles Times", a daily newspaper, in 1ts issue
of April 22, 1G54, contains an article concerning a divorce action
by JUNE LANG against WILLIAM MORGAN and states that JUNE LANG was
formerly married to JOHN ROSELLI and described ROSELLI's occupa-
tion as publicity agent. -

S 57

m'ﬁfd

b
b

- 18 -
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In October, 1947, ROSELLI was interviewed by Special Agents
of the Federal Bureau of Investigaticn and stated that he was then
employed by the Eagle Lion Studlos, 2374 Santa Monica Boulevard, Los

Angeles, California. b 7C
s
|

v : [

efore the FLUVE - i
1950, ROSELLI t tified that since 1647 he has b
ture business.

—

- 19 -



On April 29, 1948
interested in and discussed

_advised that ROSELLI was}’:b7'
making a moticon picture at Fagle Lion

Studios in association with L.
urnished information on April ey
: 1 1ca a & movie in which ROSELLI was interested o

would possibly be named "Twenty~Nine Clews"™ and would be directedzﬂ7f7
by ALFRED WERKER, .

The "Los Angeles Times", a dailly newspaper, in its issue
of July 28, 1948, contained an article which stated that ROSELLI
was a purcha51ng agent at Eagle Lion Studios and technical assistant|
to the producer of the film "Canon {Canyon) City"; that this pro-
duction was produced at Eagle Lion Studios by BRYAN FOY and ROBERT
T. KING,

48

On March

sation

Jie

the conversation they mentioned that

e -—
resently at E&gle Lion Studios
said he met ROSELLI in Palm

mariked tnal JUNNNY {(JUHN-
and is an associlate producer,

- 20 -



Springs two weeks ago and ROSELLI was collecting newspaper items,
storles and script about G-Men and wanted to make a G-Man picture.

related at length a story ofroducing a picture
apparently on JOHN ROSELLI'*s part) wherein he actually put about
90,000,00 of his cwn money into the pilcture. He borrowed the
remainder from the bank, gave the studio where he produced it a
25 per cent interest and took 75 per cent for himself, He actually
had to borrow about 80 per cent of the money to produce the picture
and the picture grossed around a million dollars, This picture
was released through Eagle Lion Studios, according t and
the inference was that he was talking about ROSELLI.

L0




LABOR NEGOTIATION ASSISTANT

The "Los Angeles Daily News", issue of October 7, 1950, men-
ticned above, stated@ that ROSELLI alsc testified that a short time
before he went into the Army (in December, 1G42) he was acting as a
labor negotiation assistant 1in the west coast movie industry, He
denled emphztically that any money had been paid him by hoodlums
for settlement of labor disputes in the movie industry.

DRIVE-IN THEATER

On May 13, o488 dvised. that ROSELLI, -~
: FRANX DESIMONE, and a mon name ere negotlating for the
lease of approximately ten acres © and in the vdcinity of Nortn -

Hollywood or Van Nuys, California, for the purposé™of erecting ™=
&n ooer. air theater which would ccst between $200,000,00 and :
$250,0.5.00.

On May 19, IQWurnished information in- |
dicating that this open had fallen throdzh but '
ihét the same individudls were discussing starting a neighborhood .

eater,

R b7
—_b'?m

i

f

|
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PLACES OF AMUSEMENT OR
HANGOUTS FREQUENTED

—e During the latter part of 1947 and 1G48 investigation
was conducted concerning ROSELLI and the other individuals who
were convicted with him in 1943 in connection with an allegation
that the parole of these individuals in August, 1947, had perhaps
been obtained through bribes. During this investigatlon the
following information was obtained:

- 23 =




C
\o/'

- g

;”gw ROSELLI usually went to dinner accompanied by some friend

and in many instances tiis friend was FRANK DESIMONE, the attorney,

at one of the following restaurants: _

PR \ The Fox and Hounds Supper Club
s Lucey's Restaurant

Mike Romancff's Restaurant

La Rue's Restaurant

Perino's Restaurant

Lowry's Restaurant

i:j) Jack's Cafe in Santa Monica, California

He frequently visited JERRY ROTHCEILD's Haberdasher and
Hair Dresser to Men Shop, 222 Nerth Beverly Drive, Beverly Hills,

Califcrnia.

b e

—

is known to have also vi

e}



— PERSONAL HARITS AND PECULIARITIES

-~
/e
1 Investigation ¢ S Angeles revealed b
..,_5-*‘. that R B
o

f -* Investlgatlon in 1948_5_1;_Los Angeles also led that
S —2 LT was observed ¥n the company
- %‘m
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' _ @o cqrrent information is available to the Los Angeles
Office indicating that ROSELLI carries a revolver, blackjack, knife
Oor any other weapon,

L. Yo

(\

PHY3SICAL DESCRIPTION

The following description of ROSELLI was obrained from
sources nmentioned in this report and through observation by Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation during 1948:

Name -JOHN ROSELLI, Was.
hge 53
Born June 4, 1904
Chicago, I1linois
Height 5:8" to 519"
Weight 15C to 160 lbs.
. Hair Black with gray streaks,
bushy and short cropped
ey Eyes- Dark
L Face Heavy bearded and wrinkled
~ Build Husky; hallow chested
Glazsses Wears sun glasses only
Dress Neat dresser; wears bow tles
and sport shirt; usually wears
darlt suits; customarily does
not wear hat
Smokes Foreign mede cigarettes
Appearance Usually walks with hands in
pockets and head bowed
Residence Unknown, may reside Tropilcana

Marital Status
Relatives

Hotel, Las Vegzas, Nevada
Single

Father -~ VINCENT

Mother - MARY RUSSO «
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Report Fm'm
FD-T8 (5-12-55)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN bate
n %575&%3&7,1/6 10,
LOS ANGELES LOS \A{WGELES 2/10/58 1S e ki s

s, e oy

;I

R JOEN (uSELLI, wasS. Y s

L John' Rosselll, John Rasselli, CTER OF cAsE

%4 John F.' Stewart, Rand'Field ANTI-RACKETEERIKG
__,a

BM G

S

SYNOPSIS:

7

., ROSELLI's
reviewed, and pertinent

informatlon set fo

as made statements that he has no brothers or sisters.

ROSELLI reported to be residing at Tropicana Hotel, Las
Vegas, Nevada., He came to Los Angeles on 1/20/58 and ‘
reportedly attended funeral of JAKE FREEDMAN, )K<
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“72 Bureau \ QIL

Chicago 14?(9
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SYNOPSIS (CONT'D):

who hags held ownershi

T — ROSbLLI reported to have interest in bookmakinz

"
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TUAILS: AT LOS ANGELES, CALINORNIA:

Birth records reflect the spelling ol subjeci's
naile as ROSELLI, and this spelliny; will be used throughout
this renort, excepdt in those cases where the reccords reflected
a dxfferent speliing, in wiich case the speliing shoun
in thie records will ve used.

i All informaty o herein wanieh ic reported b 7 D
to have bveen reccived is not to be made puolic

except in a usval procecuin; following the issuance of a
subnoecia.
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ocmmittee reflect that

he records of the Kefauver Comm

shio s LA i

in Getober, 1850, he stated he
on June 4, 1905,

this Committee at Chi
was born at Chicago,
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cago, Illinois,
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In testimony before the Kefauver Committce at Chicago,
T1lirois, in October, 150, ROSELLI stated that he has no

ij:) relatives in Chicago, except distant cousins. 77’VJ TRe
R A TR
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Relationship with
ANTHONY D! ACUNTO

It will be recalled that ROSELLI claimed to be a
nephew of ANTHONY D'ACUNTO, who died in Los Angeles County
General Hospital in Los Angeles in 1930, and that ROSELLI
stated he lived with D!'ACUNTO when he was a child, \Jfrf/f”’
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g

n canuary f, 1958, SA xamine
D215-0064 of the Los Angeles Couney ordg, whieh is a*
divorce proceeding by WINIFRED V, RCSSELLI against JOHN ROSSELLI.
The divorce was requested on the grounds of extreme cruelty
and was filed on January 10, 1¢42, ROSSELLI at that time was
residing a2t the Wilshire Palus Apartuents in West Los Angeles
anc allegedly was employed as an insurance brolier for Herman

- 1] -



LA 92-113

Spitzel and Company. VWitness for the plaintiff was Mrs. EVELYN

REDLAID of West Los Angeles. The divorce was granted by default,

and ali Interlocutory Decree was issued on February 20, 1942,
—mrvey and a Final Decree was granted on March 1,1943.
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LA 82-213

Gun Permiit

In testimony before the Kefauver Committee in October,
1650, ROSELLI stated he could not recall the last time he had
a gun permit but that he had not had one since he had been
released from prison in 1947. He stated when he came back to
Los Angeles upon his release from prison he found a gun in .
s trunk, ond he gave it to his attorney, OTTC CHRISTENSEN, Ldl
and 1t was turned over to ROSELLI's Parole Officer. = Jﬁﬂ

- 18 -
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Some informatlion concerning DESIMONE has been previouslly
set forth in this investigation. o —

»71D

On January 8, 1958, SAm examined 'b7(,
Civil Case #8483, United States District Court recoras, Los
Angeles, Californla, in the case entitled JOHN ROSSELLI, Petitioner,
vs., ROBERT E. CLARK, United States Marshal. It was noted in the
records that OTTO CHRISTENSEN and FRANK DESIMONE were the attorneys
on record for the petitioner and that thils was a case concerning
the legality of a warrant which had been served against JOHN
ROSSELLI. ROSSELLI, on July 27, 1948, filed a Petition for Woit
of Habeas Corpus following his arrest on parole vioclation.

CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES t}<7C1
el - Oredhjsed Cribe /




in testimony before the Kefauver Committee in October,
1950, ROSELLI stated that during prohibition he was engaged 1in
a very small way 1in Los Angeles, buylng and selling a little
llquer here and there, and that he operated«by himself.

: ROSELLI further testified that he recalls his first

ggr" trip back to Chicago after moving to Los Angeles was with

!F\g‘ JOSEPH SANTONELLI, a restaurant owner; that he went back again

S to Chicagc at the time of the DEMPSEY-TUNNEY prizeright in
Chicago, and that between the years 1928 and 1933, he didn't

. go back to Chlcago too often. He saild he was pretty sick during

. this pericd and was confined with tuberculosis in a sanitarium
at Redwood City, Californiz, He admitted that he had visited
the Lexington Hotel (which was the headquarters of the AL CAPONE
gang) and stated he first met AL CAPONE at the time he went back

: to Chlcago to see the DEMPSEY-TUNNEY fight. He met CAPONE at the
Metropole Hotel. He L2lieves he first met CAPONE through JO
SSPOSITO, a Committeenman on the West Side c¢f Chicago, who was

i:) a Iriend of ROSELLI. He said he didn't see CAPONE every time
nhe vislted Chlcago.

ROSELLI testlfled he is écquainted with CHARLES FISCHETTI,
having met hlm on the West Coast on one occasion,

When asked how he met these individuals, ROSELLI stated
e he was a young feilow with very little education; that he was
trying to sell whieky; trylng to do anything he possibly coculd
to make a 1living, so naturally he tried to make the most of meet-
ings with anybody he could

:)_ ROSELLI estated that CAPONE and FISCHETTI visited the
West Ccast in about 1930 and ROSELLI went to the Billtmore Hotel
to see them and was with them for about one day.

o 4

/
3 A
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Gambling
-
Bookmaking
Information 'ning ROSELLI's activity in this
S under the heading ''Associates -

Horse Racling

In testimony before the Kefauver Committee, ROSELLI
stated that he 1s acquainted with GENE NORMILE, having met him
sometnere in 1935 or 1536, He said he was talking with NORMILE
and NORMILE said he was going to try to get a contract for a wire
service which, at that time, was called the Genesral News;
that NORMILE said a n2w company would be formed which would be
called Nationwide and he tihought he could get the contract for
the West Coast, NORMILE stated if he could get the West Coast
contract, he would like to have ROSELLI associated with him and
give ROSELLI an interz2st. ROSELLI said that NORMILE thought
that ROSELLI would have the abllity to get some customers and
that it would not cost ROSELLI very much., ROSELLI said he had
no access to the books, but he recelved a certaln interest each
month. ROSELLI recalled that NORMILE set up his office in the
Bank of Amerlca Building at 6th and Spring in about 1936; that
ROSELLI did refer whatever customers he could to NORMILE; that
ROSELLI went to the office occasionally and received anywhere

- ey 3 R 4 A4 i~ R 4=
from 2% to 10% of the profit. However, he sald he was not ou

the payroll. ROSELLI said he would refer bookmak=2rs to NORMILE
and sald he didn't really have to sell the bookmakers, but he
was more concerned in talking somebcdy into not stealing the
service. He sald he persuaded them merely by talking to them.
He admitted he probably had a reputation for being a tough guy
during the prohibiticn time and thils reputation stayed with him.
He said the local wire service never got along without local
corruptiocn.

ROSELLT sald that JACK DRAGNA had nothing to do with
ROSELLI becoming a partner of NORMILE.

He continued by stating that Nationwide went out of
business about 1939 and shortly thereafter he lost interest in the
wire service business. He said he worked for a few months with

~h
- 24 -
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BROPHY (probably R. L, BROPHY) and recalled that BROPHY was severely
beaten sometime dQuring early 1940. He saild BROPHY was the son-
in-law of RAGEN (probably JAMES RAGEN) andbat he, ROSELLI,

backed away from the wire service af{er BROPHY had been beaten.

Ee saicd he did not kniow who beat up BROPHY. He recalled that
BROPHY's service was called the L. A. Journal, but BROPHY went

out ol business when the telephone company refused service to them.
He said that he acted as a consultant for BRCPHY for the fzw

months he worked for him.

Concernling the Natlonwlde Wlre Service, ROSILLI said
that ANNENBERG was the manager and RAGEN had a large Interest in

4
T3

it.
o ROSELLI sald he had received monthly checks amounting
~ to from $500.00 to $2,000.00 per month and that this amounted to PpP#
~j) from 2% to 104 of NORMILE's monthly profit. .7£>

Illegal Union Activities - Extortion

It has been previously reported 1in this investigation
that ROSELLI, 1in 1943, was convicted with six others on a
: conspiracy charge of extorting money from the movie industry.
:} One of the means used was for the studlos to pay certaln sums
of money each month or yearly for insurance agalnat labor strikes.
In testimony before the Kefauver Committee, ROSELLI sald that he
represented, you might say, the plcture industry; that he worked
for PAT CASEY, who was Labor Conecilliator for the industry, and

that about 1941 or 1942 he was indlcted with others on a

consplracy charge. He said he met WILLIAM BIOFF and GEORGE
BROWNE about 1935, 1936 or 1937; that in their negotilations on
the West Coast, BIOFF was running industry to his own liking.
ROSELLY said he did discuss this with PAT CASEY and there were
- "v114 and woolly" rumors about this man, BIOFF, getting money.
(: ROSELLI said he was very friendly with HARRY COHEN (COHN -
President of Columbia Studios) on whom BIOFF called a one-day

strike, and ROSELLI was successful in getting the strike called
off. RCSELLTI sz21d he could én this because COHN knew that

Nt Bt st b ot N A Mhdo b MWW WAL | W Wl AT Wl Al W

ROSELLI knew BIQFF and BROWNE through racetrack meetlings.

- 25 -
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ROSELLI testified that he %told BIOFF that BICOFF
better get the one-day strike straightened_gut if there were
no vinlatlons and thersafter he made arrangements for UOUN
tc sze BIOFF. RCSELLY said he did this because CJOHN was his
friend. ROSELLI sald he had heard tnat BIOFF was getting monev
and he wasn't golng to let him do it to his friend, CCEN, ROSELLI
seid ro money was pald to him for settling this strikp

He addesd that he aleo worked for CASEY during th=2 time
he was Interested in Nationwlide Wire Service andéd that he started
worklng for CASEY in about 1933.

He said he met CASEY through WILLIE SHYELD, who was
then Vice President of 20th Century Studios, and that during the
J.dDO.n. LPDUD‘Eb lI.l DHE .Lj_jU b, the bbuﬂlDb W?.IIUEL pﬁcteCDlO lOI
the workers, ROSELLI sald he was zpproached to do thls and he
hired men to protect the situdio workers. He sald he refused
nay for this and told the studios to just ray the men and then
to glve ROSELLI a Jjob as a negotiator.

LECITIMATE ENTERFRISES

In testimony before the Kefauver Committee, RCIELL
oy w2 +-'|nnl|- It o P oamb o mreaes ] AT b Al T e i ATICEm AT A ~
=R Flaly PLE-SW ) LIIQ W 11l o J..-LA. DU L.my.l.u‘)m'::uu WG-D DCJ.J.J.J.]E’; 11tV D‘_..uJC.LlJ Codiln
shining shoes in Chicago. He then added that he went %o

California when he was about 15 years of age and worksd around
the studios as an extra in plctures and at various Jjobs.

Ciub New Yorker

In testlmony before the Kefauver Committes, upon
quastioning bty his attorney, OTTO CHRISTENSEN, CHRISTENSEN

recalled a statement made by ROSELLI that ROSZLLI hed bought

and sold whisky during prhoibiticn. CHRISTENSEN than brought
out that ROSELLI was then in the cafe business inasmuch as he
operated a resgtaurant with entertainment, called the Club New

Yorker, 1in 1932.
An examination of city directories for the City of

Los Angeles for the years 1930 through 1933 falled to reflecv
a listing for a Club New Yorker,

- 26 -



Horse Racling - Caliente Race Track

In testimony before the Kefauver Committee, ROSELLI
stated that in about 1G37 he invested about $20,000,00 to $25,000,00
with GENE NORMILE in the Caliente Race Track in Tijuana, Mexico.

He sald they operated this race track for about two seasons; that
NORMILE ran the business and ROSELLI didn't have access to anything.
He sald he put some auditors in, but they had to take the figures
that NCRMILE gave to them. He sald the Becond season they got
their money back with interest, but then labor trouble developed
and 1t is ROSELLI's recollection that the Mexican Government took

the track away from NORMILE. He sald they originally got ccntrol
of the track by paylng off a labor lien and taking possession of
the track.

- 27 -
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Movie Industry ‘
f Eagle Iion Studios
kﬁr*’ In October, 1950, ROSELLI testified before the
' Kefauver Committee that since 1947 he had been in the motion

Picture buslness; that when he came back to Los Angeles from
prison he worked as assistant purchasing agent at Eagle

Lion Studios and later was an assistant producer to BRYAN FOY
and also an assoclate producer with Robert Kane Productions.

He testified that he was an associate producer of
two pictures which he helped finance and produce,

3 ROSELLI testiflied that as of the date of the hearing

: (October 7, 1950) he had been unemployed for more than & year.
He said that two years ago when his parole was revoked he was
in the process of making two pictures, mentioned above, which
pletures were later released. He stated that BRYAN FOY went
to Warner Brothers Studios and that ROSELLI was through with
erployment with FQY.

-33- .



Robert Kane Productions

In testimony before the Kefauver Commlttee in 1950,
ROSELLI testified that he was interested in a story to be
S made into & movie concerninz & priscn break 1ln Colorado, and
S with the help of BRYAN FQOY who, according to RCSELLI stated
&G that ROSELLI had the ability to become a producer, ROSELLI
wanted to produce this movie. However, Eagle Lion Studios
did not like the idea and thereafter BRYAN FOY and his
brother, CHARLIE FQOY, invested some money and BRYAN FOY

£ al~A r\nr"f'r'r rd 4+ in
furnished ROSELLI with some money to invest and a new company

¢called Robert Kane Productions was started. They brought in

) as their producer ROBERT T. KANE. ROSELLI owned about
- 11 per cent interest in this ccmpany. They made two motion

pictures, and in 1948, ROSELLI received about $70,000 from
the sale of these pictures. CB/”‘

—

[ j!!!!!!!!!!!!"""""""""""""“““““““““““t' |

Yo 4

Fr

b

=AY *The 1949-50 International Motion Picture Almanac

o states that BOBERT T. KANE ig & producer who was #emm in New

A) York and gtudled civil engi# In 1917, he Joined the
United STHte priVate,’ promoted to e lieutenant”
and then %o cap received the Distinguished *service
Medal, Distingulshed Service Cross and the Belgian Croix de Guerre.
After World War I, he was affillated with Paramount Studlos
as a producer; thereafter, he worked as an independent producer;
and in 1930 was sent to Paris by Paramgount Studios to organize
their company there. In 1938, he res gned from Paramount to Join

- 34 -



Fox 3tudios in Paris and was appointed general manager of
foreign production. In 1938, he was appointed managing director

| 358 of 20th-Century Fox Productions in Engiand. In 194G, he

I returned to 20th-Century in Hollywood as a producer. In 1541,
P he was again placed in charge of 20th-Century British

R production but resigned in February, 1944, He formed

. . Robert T. Kane Productlons, Eagle Lion Studios and produced
e "Canon City" and a movie entitled "He wyked by Night,"

L t——————___
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Self-Employment

Bron The "Hollywcod Reporter," a-daidy newspaper, in its
L. issue of Cctober 3, 1€51 contained an article stating that
LOUIS SZILER and J, ROSSELLI, the previous day, purchased from

JOSEPH I, BR®EN, JR, "At the End of the Santa Pe Trail," a

publwshoa took Of letters by Sister BLANDINA SEGALE, SOC,

that the two nen would make a film as an independent venture,
B with SEILER directing and ROSSELLI producing, and that the book
N is the stecry of Catholic Amerliczna. Tne article furthar states
A that RO3SELLI wes an associate producer with BRYAN FOY on the
movies “'Canon City" and "He walkesd by Night." / a‘?

!

Né@
/

b7C)

R 4

FINANCES

e In testimony before the Kefauver Committee in

October, 1950, FOSELLI was asked if he had any assets when he was
released from prison (August, 1947). He stated that he did

not have many assets; that he had a little Jjewelry and some

bonds and a small amount of cash. The value of everything he
estimated to be less than $5, 000, He said he had this

property stored in a trunlt which was kept by a girl named

< ANN CORCORAN ©to whom ROSELLI was engaged to marry. He said he
_ als0 had some clothes in the trunk and that CORCORAN did rot
e know what was 1n the <»unlc. : He saild he would estimate
. there were only several hundred dollars in bonds.
32/
N~ 74
o S —— ) ) !\f ,ﬁ‘-’
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S 01
County, Division of Corpor ation, reflect that Documént No.
343563, which was filed on September 5, 1957, is the Articles
of Incorporation of Monte Proser Produections, Inc.. The
purposes of the corporatiom covered several pages in legal
terminology, but in brief empowered the corporation to
handle literary or artistlc propertles used or likely to be
used in the theater, meotion pictures, radio or televislon;
to produce, book, direct or procure the production of scenes,
acts, plays, concerts, ete., and to own, lease, hire or
operate radio stations, motion pletures or television studios,
ete.. The directors of the corporation are MONTE PROSER,
8592 sunset Boulevard, lLos Angeles; JOSEPH I. BREEN, JR.,
5953 Litbao Avenue, Woodland Hills, California; and BEVERLY W.
MAGEE, 7724 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles.

The Articles of Incorporation set forth that the

corporation was authorized to issue only one class of stock and

lmmn Al rnT rarrmiiacs AP alinvias srma A W BN s s rraliia A0
Ll LU el IWAUNUCE Vi RIIALTCTLD WAD v WS Wy wiite b}GJ. VYalLde WL
which was $100.00 per share, and that no shareholder could
sell hls shares except to iImmedlate members of his family

without first offering the shares of stock for sale to the other
shareholders. The principal place of business of the corporation

18 Los Angeles County.

- B3 -
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January 15, 1958 at 8592 Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles,
reflected that there was a sign at this address of "Monte

Prosser Productions."

The current Los Angeles Telephone Directory reflects

the following firms located at 600 South iew Hampshire:

dF b At e 2

Joint Venture Honolulu Tools,
DUnlzirk 7-2353;

Machinery leasing Company,
DUnkirk 7~-2353.

Current billboards in Los Angeles advertising
the Tropicana Hotel at Las Vegas, Nevada, stated that the
hotel is presenting Monte Proser's Tropicana Revue starring
JANE KEAN and that culsine is by Perino.

b7D
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TRAVEL

On January 21, 1958 information was received from the
Sait Lalie City Office to the effect that they had received un-
conflrmed information that ROSELLI left Las Vegas on the night of
January 20, 1958 by plane for Los Angeles to attend the funeral of

JAKE FREEDMAN.

JAKE FREEDMAN has owned interests in the past in several
Las Vegas gamblling casinos.
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The indices of the Los Anceles Office contained no

information concerning

Information has been set out previously in this report
that ROSELLI stated that while he was imprisoned he was engaged ¥.
tomarry ANN CORCORAN and that he stored a trunk containing money va
¥ B 3

and clothes at the home of ANN CQRCOORAN ne slam

Leen set
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SU 94-252

LEADS

THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION

AT 10S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Will report any, ctivity of Subject
!hile he was in Ios Angeles £5’7ZD

THE SALT LAKE CITY DIVISION

AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

Will through informants and sources follow
Subject's actlvitles.
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Character:

Synopsis:

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

L. 7

~
* Ofice: SALT LAKE CITY

o_nalnr
BU 95-35\)]

SU 9L-252
JOHN ROSELLI, aka

ANTI-RACKETEERING

-~
[

!resen!!y res!!lng !eser! Inn Hot

nent

B= CONSIDERED ARMED AN

p— ECAUSE
HES CARNIED & GUN IN THE PAST.
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VAN

™
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DETATIS:
Ny DA

This document contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of any kind. It is the property of the FBI, and is w foen to your agency;

it and/or its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. — 16—74625-1  aro
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Spot checks were made at the Desert Inn Hotel
and 1t was noted that ROSELLI spent most of his time at the
Desert Inn Hotel and during the period of this report
attenced the Calcutva held at the Desert Inn Hotel in
ccnnectlon with the Tournament of Champilons Golf Tournament
cn April 22, 195C¢., He also attended the tournament itscl?
held at the Desert Inn Hotel Country Club April 23, 24, and
25, 1959. No pertinent contacts were observed dur ing this
spot check. He was not seen to gamble at the casino.

7£

ROSELLI SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DPNGEROUS
BECAUSE Hi HAS CARRIED A BUN IN THE PAST.

D%
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- yd JOHN ROSELLI, aka. * CHARACTER OF CASE
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ADMINISTRATIVE o
SubjJect's name will be spelled with & ccuble "S"
throughout this report becsuse this is the spe’iing he himself

- uses.

Referenced Bureau airtel to Los Angeslies dated
August 11, 1960, set fortih that on the basis of the many
ramifications developed in fthe course of the ilnquiry into
ROSSELLI's activities to date, thlis matter should be imme-
dsately afforded an intensified investigatlion by the Los
Angeles Office,.

I N

+ e St ity sy

"

The Bureau airtel gtated that Los Anzeles should

‘ intensify the over-all top hoodlum investigat .1 of ROSSELLI
: with the obJective o developinz current, detilled information
1 a8 to hig associates. travels, and activitiesg; that use of
informants, appropriite purvelllance, and all other tech-
nigques of investigation which would assist 1n developing com-
plete up-to-date information should be utilized and that
reports should be submitted to the Bureau each 30 days.

The Bureau airtel instructed that in setting out
- leads to other offices they should be made aware of the
intensified nature of this investigation to insure that all
leads are handled in & prompt and thorough manner,

( For the purpose of assisting in conducting physical

surveillances of ROSSELLI while in Los Angeles, the Los
agarcs OfTice ageof fuoust 20 1060, obtaiped the use offilNe

: By alrtel dated Se
: rental of 7
:) § for another month, ending October 3 .

/

- B -
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l Chicago airtel to the Bureau dated August 11, 1960,
which 18 & dally summary prepared in the case ertitled

*“'1, ~ - "ACTIVITIES OF TOP HOODLUMS IN THE AREA: AR", sets
10 forth information received fron

ol

The informant rmished the fol ing information

On August 9, 1960, MURRAY HUMPHREYS, a Chicago top

hoodlium, was in cont h an individual re! :rred to as
Al vho is probablw, During this contaect

HUMPHREYS referreg to LI a8 "the Hollywood kid"
and mentioned to trench coat Just
- like JOHNNY ROSSELLI. To these remark tated that

these coats were bought at Jerry Rothchilds. (It is noted
that ROSSELLI has in the past been a patron of Jerry Rothchilds,
- a2 men's clothing store and barber shop located on Beverly
Drive in Beverly Hills, California.)

L

During the above-mentioned contact with HUMPHREYS,
?remarked that he (ROSSZLLI) is 1living at & hotel

an en mentioned the name of the hotel, which was something
like Greenmar or Graymar, and that he would be able to go
home on Tuesday (probably August 16, 1960). (The hotel men-
tioned above be the Miramar Hotel in Santa Barbars,

) California.) ig alleged to have rked that
! ~BOSSELLI wou stay at his home until he, comes.

then stated that ROSSELLI the
ut of his apartment because

- 0 = -
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The report of SA Fdated March 2,
1960, at Salt Lake C:ty, sets Yor hat by communication

- dated January 29, 60, the Chicago Office advised that on
y 7 January 28, 196Q, hurnished inform: “ion indicating
b 1 f that ROSSELLI aftenc @ & Savhering of Chicago nocodlums at the
b . home of SA} ANCANA on January 16, 1960. &eccording to i
| this informant, ROSSEILI was admonished by Chicago top b
—_ hoodlums, SAMUEL GIANCANA and MURRAY HUMPHREYS, for apparent \

indiscreet actions on ROSSELLI's part in Las Vegas, Nevada,

The 1dentities of the Special Agents who conducted
physical surveillances reported in the attached report can
be found in the 1-A section of this file.

e

INFORMANTS

.. N

.
/

ﬁ_’

o o~

-

- D -

COV.I PAGE



50 (Rev. 12-14-BB) . . 1. 4.0.0.0.0.¢
¢ 20000

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

6! Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

m Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 352 Section 352a

O G O (b)(7)A) 0O ()3
¥ 02 D o)7)B) O Gx2)
0 (6)3) B o O (k)1)
X ®0xD) O )

O (®)7XE) O (k)(3)

O (o)(7)(E) O k)4

O (b)4) O (b)8) O k)(35)
OJ (6)(5) O (b)9) O )6
O (b)6) O k)

[ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference 1o you or the subject of your
request,

O Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[J Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

.@ For your :’nformation:
-

b The following numﬁr is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

§2-3267- ?%_L_f/’ Zes 724/2 /H22-2427-27

-

32-3%, 4§ #5524 ¢ 70, 73- ,&,gm&m“ x

X DELETED PAGE(®S) X

000K X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
} 8:0:0.0.9.¢ X  FOR THIS PAGE X
X000 p e 0090 8086868085550 889

FBI/DOCJ)



b1 C LA i?—ii 3

.|
w;
Y
$H

)
|||]|| ]‘I JI|‘ ||’ ‘tb

) LEADS
LOS ANGELES

ndB S ——
A

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Will eontinue to report

of ROSSELLY.

4 e R B

results of Investy

gation conducted concerning the activities

SALT LAKE CITY and CHICAGO: One copy of this report

is submltted To €ach o ese o ceg for information purposes

inasmuch as they have outstanding investigation to conduct
concerning ROSSELLI.
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U VED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

- LAY
— Ofen 105 ANIBLES, CALTFORNS
Ca September 20, 1960

_ F.icld Oﬂic_o File ¥: Los Angeles 92_113 Bureau File #: 92—3267
Tl JOHN ROSELLI

Character:  awtm

Synopiis:  ROSSELLI, FBI #3339986, claims birth at Chicago, Illinois,
on 7/4/0k.  No report of birth filed until 1936. FBI
Laboratory examination of signature on affidavit of
birth, upon which report of birth 1s based, and on the
report of birth reveals signature to be forgery.

ROSSELLI married WINIFRED JUNE VLASEK (stage name JUNE
L_A_N(_‘.] in 1940; was divorced in 1943; and has not

i Ak ¥ N Wi wa  amda (= L

remarried In 1950, ROSSELLI testified before Kefauver
Committee stating he engaged in buying and selling

liquor in Los Angeles during prohibition; that he was
acquainted with AL CAPONE auring prohibition, and that

he engaged in a wire service for horse racing information
in the late 1930's. He was convicted in PFederal Court

in New York City on 12/23/43 on charge of conspiracy to

extort money from movie industry. He was sentenced to

rests 1 : 88lo nted by Ircoplcana Hotel
but sold these in 1958 upon request of Nevada Gaming
Control Board. He was an officer in Monte Proser

This decument contatne neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outaide your agency.
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Productions, Inc., which produced floor showg gt Tropicana

Hotel from 1957 until first part of 1959.

nterview in 1958, ROSSELLI admitted assoclation w
highly controversial individuals in the past; stated these
people were friends; and he would continue %to assoclate with
them. He reportedly stated he invests money for others in
legitimate enterprises but the money may be "illegitimate"

He maintalns an apartment in Los Angeles and one in Las Vééas.
- P -~

DETAILS:

At Log Angeles, Califcrnia

Birth records show the spelling of subject's name

ROSELLI; however, he uses the spelling ROSSELLI, and this

the way his name will be spelled in the report.

= {p
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The records of the U. 5. Board of Parocle, lLos

Angeles County Sheriff's Office, U. S. Army, and of the
m Special Committee of the U. S, Senate to investigate organized
- crime in interstate commerce (Kefauver COmmittee% a2ll reflect

ROSSELLI's birth date as June 4, 1905, at Chicago, Illionis,
" rather than in 1904,

ReFes

The 1904 City Directory for the City of Chicago
maintalned on microfilm at the Chicago b Library, which
¢/ was examined on March 6, 1958, by SA reflected
b7 no one by the last name of ROSSELLI residing in Chicago in
1904,
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_ he Archives of the City of Avellino were examined
without finding.a rth recerd of a JOHN ROSSELLI under
1

the spellings ROSELLI, ROSSELLI, or RUSSELLI.




Records at the Yuma County Court House, Yuma, Arizona,
book number 54, page 598, file 3587, reflects that JOHN
ROSSELLI, born Chicago, Illinois, age 38, was married to WINIFRED

JUNE VLASEK (stage name JUNE LANG) at Yuma, Arizona, on
April 1, 1940,

- 10 -
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File number D215-964 of the Los Angeles County
ords reflects that WINIFRED V. ROSSELLI filed a

action against JOHN ROSSELLI on January 10, 1942,

r
Court

F? divorce
- a

-3
L=

ani that a final decree of divorce was granted on March 1,
1943,

—r—— — 1
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Refe#

Education
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Identification Record

There is set out below the record o
JOHN ROSSELLI as reflected in the records
: g\‘0 M FBI number is 3339986,/

Contributor of Arrested or

Fingerprints Name and Number Received Charge Disposition
Los Angeles PD, JOHN ROSELLI 1924 Carrying Dismissed
Los Angeles, concealed
Calif. weapon

Regarding this arrest, probation records - Los Angeles reflect
ROSELLI admits this arrest.

Los Angeles PD, JOHN RASSELLI 1/28/25 Suspicion G.L. Dismd
Los Angeles, #23903-M-1 of grand  $100 bail
Calif. larceny & forfelited
carrying a on COCW
concealed
weapon

- 14 - -
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- Contributor of

Fingerprints

Name and Number

Arrested or
Recelved

Charge Dispostion

Regarding this arre cords show that ROSELLI was accompaniead
at the time by

Los Angeles PD,
Los Angeles,
Calif.

Los Angeles PD,
Los Angeles,
Calir.

PD San
Francisco,
Calif.

Los Angeles PD,
Los Angeles,
Calif.

Los Angeles PD,
los Angeles,
Callif.

Los Angeles PD,
Los Angeles,
Calif.

Los Angeles PD,
Los Angeles,
Calif.

JOHN RASSELLI
#23903-M-~1

JOHN ROSSELLI

JOHN F, STEWART

JOHN ROSSELLI

JOHN ROSSELLI

#48853

JOHN ROSELLI
#57317-8

JOHN ROSSELLI

3/26/25

5/4/26

5/11/26

1/31/29

6/16/30

7/29/30

6/3/32

- 15 -

Assembly Dismissed
B11l #263 6/8/25
Gun without

numbers

Susplcion Dismissed
of robbery 8/19/26

$1,000 vag. 5/17/26
& fug. dismd
suspect

Disturbing 3/5/29
the peace 100 fine
or 20 days

Suspicion Released
robbery 6/18/30

DW Act 1970, Released

Sec. 5, robbery c
Suspicion held on C
robbery released
8/29/30
Susp, of 6/6/32 rob.
robbery chg dismd.
Held to ans
on 3 traffi
warrants
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Contributor of

Arrested or

Mngerprints Name and Number Recelved Charge Disposition
), Los Angeles, JOHN RASSELLI permit
Calir. #-- ‘1/14/4¢
W S. Marshal, JOHN ROSSELLI 3/19/43 unlawfully see notation
New York, #c23-462 consplired
Vew York to interfere
with trade
and commerce
u S. Marshal, JOHN ROSELLI 3/19/43 mall
New York, #c23-452 fraudulent
Mew York
Federal JOHN ROSELLI 2/15/44 Anti- 10 years
batention #41923 Racketeer- 3/25/44
Hzadquarters, ing Act - discharged
pew York, Conspiracy to U. S.
New York Penitentiary,
Atlanta
W S. JOHN ROSELLI 4/4/44 Conspiracy 10 years
fFenitentiary FOITTY to inter- 9/29/46
Atlanta, Ga. fere with transferred
trade and U. S. Pen-
commerce jtentlary, 1
by coercion Haute, Indie
threats
and violence
u S. JOHN ROSELLI 10/7/46 conspiracy 10 years
Penitentiary, #4305 in transfer to inter- 8/13/47
Terre Haute, from U. S. fere with discharged
JIndiana Penitentlary interstate parole releas
Atlanta trade and from custody

- 16 -

commerce by and reinstate
coercion to supervisic
threats and

violence
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mtributor of ! Arrested or
Fingerprints Name and Number Received Charge Disposition
WU S. Marshal, JOHN ROSSELLI 7/27/48 violate 11/15/48
‘o3 Angéles, #20864 parole parole
Calif. reinstated
&, Los Angeles JOHN ROSSELLI 7/27/ﬂ8 violate 11/15/ﬁ8
Calif. #B 70091 parole released
(conspiracy) custody U. S.
Probation
Officer
#38190, $1,000. vagrancy dismissed Police
Court No. 4. 5/17/36. Fugitive dismissed
5/12/26 Police Court No. 4 en route Los
Angeles dismissed 5/12/26 Police Court
No. 4.
#C23-462, guilty on C/14/101 after trial
12/31/43 sentenced tc ten years and
fined $10,000. Judze, using the mails to
defraud and thils case was Nolle Prosequi
on 5/6/47 before Judge.
"
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ASSOCIATES

JOHNHIGNATI‘[US"{RAGNA FEENE /r:f L
FBI #307014 o

A memorandum contained in the morgue file of the
Los Angeles Examiner", a daily newspaper, which memorandum
bore no date but was probably wirtten in about the early or
middle 19308, stated that the closest man to ROSSELLI was
JACK DRAGNA; that they were partners in several local ventures
that ROSSELLI had had; that 1t was no particular secret that
- ROSSELLI was in partnership with JACK DRAGNA in the operation

nr

- 20 - .
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of a gambling ship, the Montfalcane, of Long Beach, California,
and that DRAGNA and ROSSELLI were partners in a dog racing
track_venture which stayed open about two weeks and which was
located in Los Angeles, and that DRAGNA and ROSSELLI lost

L several thousand dollars 1n thls venture.

}

‘ On June 20, 1948, ROSSELLI was observed by Special
' Agents of the FBI 1n attendance at the wedding of the daughter
{ of JACK DRAGNA 1n Los Angeles, California.

'b.,(,p

‘“ Observation by Special Agents of the FBI during

the latter part of August and the first part of September g

1960 revealed thath was residing in the N

:) apartment of JOHN ROSSELLI at 1251 North Crescent Heights Tt
’ e

Boulevard, Los Angeles., o[/ '
e —

1,
i
R T ———
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Observation by Speclal Agents of the vealed
that on August 30, 1960, and September 2, 1960 eft
his apartment bv sutomobile and picked up ROSSELLI in the

s lil el Uy Yol asl LI wilE

vicinity of a they spent most of
the day toge s California.

er in Beverly

FRANK” DES IMONE .
FBI #770 526 C N

= 4
R e S ———— -

DESIMONE, who i1s an cttorney, hes prrpresented a
r.amber of known hoodlums in Los Angeles and wa-~ assoclated
with OTTO CHRISTENSEN, the attorney who reprew:mted ROSSELLI
in the conspiracy case in 1043, DESIMONE ws3 one of
approximately 65 persons who attended what the New York
State Police called a "gangland convention" at thé home
of JOSEPH BARBARA, Apalachin, New York, on November 14,

1957.

Special Agents of the FBI durling th: period
April and May 1948 observed 3USPELLI 4n fregucn. contact
with FRANK DESIMONE.

The records of the United States Distriet Court,
Los Angeles, Civil Case 8483, in which JOHN ROSSELLI was the
petitioner against the United States Marshal regarding the
legality of a warrant which had been served against ROSSELLI,
reflects that OTTO CHRISTENSEN and FRANK DESIMONE were the
attorneys for ROSSELLI.
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e DESIMONE refused to testify concerning the "Apalkchin Meet
T before the U. S. District Court, Southern District of New York,
and recelved a sentence of 6 months on contempt of court
charges. On May 21, 1959, he was arrested on ohatruction
cf Jjustice charge and on December 18, 1959, was found gullty
and recelved a sentence of four years. He is presently
free on bond pending appeal and resides in Tampa, Florida.
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CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES

Organized Crime

- In February, 1951, MOE SEDWAY, deceased, who

was assoclated with the ownhership and operation of the
Flamingo Hotel 1in lLas Vegas, Nevada, stated that ROSSELLI

was the chief representative of the "syndicate" on the
wWest Coast in 1951, He sald that JACK DRAGNA w.s formerly
the "leader of the mob," but now ROSSELLI is o. the top
because ROSSELLI took a penitentiary sentence and did not
complaln.

4

TR

- B
In testimony before the Kefauver C-malttee in
iﬁ October, 1950, ROSSELLI sald he first met AL CAPONE at the

time he went to Chicago to attend the DEMPSEY-TUNNEY
prizefight and believes he met CAPONE at the Hotel Metropole

through JOE ESPOSITO, & committeeman on the west side of
Chicago who was a friend of ROSSELLI. CAPONE and CHARLES
FISCHETTI visited the West Coast in about 1930 and ROSSELLI
went to the Biltmore Hotel to see them and wags with them
for about one day.

The morgue file of the "Los Angeles Examiner,"
a daily newspaper, contained a memorandum which bore no
date, but which was probably written in about the early
or middle 1930's, which states that ROSSELLI had been in
Ios Angeles elght or ten years and had been in a number
of ventures or enterprises, but had never been on the
inside of things; that is, had never been used by the main
gambling and political bosses of the c¢ity, although it had

-30-
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never been a secret that he had attempted to joln the main
group on several occasions. The memorandum states that

PR A MAYRT T Y -

to gambiers and the underworld, ROSSELLI had a reputation
of being tough and was known to them as the main representa-

tive of the Eastern underworld in Los Angeles.

On March 12, 1958, JOHN ROSSELII was ewed
at the Troplcana Hotei in las Vegas by SA
in connection with another investigation, during w

interview ROSSELLI stated that he has not engaged in
criminal activity since being released from prison (1947)
and has engaged only in legltimate enterprises. ROSSELLI
sald he has assoclated with high controversial individuals
in the past; that these persons are his friends and that
he will continue to assoclate with them in the future. He

214 not identify any of these individuals.

-31-
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In testimony before the Kefauver Committee,

'ROSSELLI stated that he is acquainted with GENE NORMILE,

having met him somewhere in 1935 or 1936. He £a2id he was
talking with NORMILE and NORMILE sald he was going to

try to get a contract for a wire service wnich, at that
time, was called the General News; that NORMILE sald a
new company would be formed which would be called Nationwlde,
and he thought he could get the zontract for the West
Coast. NORMILE stated if .ne could get the West Coas?
contract, he would lile toc have ROSSELLI assoclated with
him aﬂd give ROSSELLI an inaterest., ROSSELLI said that
NORMILE thought that ROSSELLI would have the ablilty to
get some customers and that 1t would not eost ROSLLL L(
very much. ROSSELLI sald he hzd no access to the bioky,
but he received a certain interast each month. ROSSHHJ_
recalled that NORMILE set up his office in the Bank o7
America Building at Sixth and Spring in about 1936; that
ROSSELLI did refer whatever customers he could to NORMILE;
that ROSSELLI went to the olrlce occasionally and received
anywhere from 2 per cent to 10 per cent of the profit.
However, he said he was not on the payroll. ROSSELLI

sald he would refer bookmakers to NORMILE and saild he
didn't really have to 3ell the pookmaker, but he was

more concerned ia talking somebody inio not stealing the
service, He esald he persuaded them merely by talking to
them, He admitted he probably had a reputation for being
a tough guy during the prohibltion time and thilis reputation
stayed with him. He salid the local wilre service never got
along without local corruption.

ROSSELLI sa*d he had received monthly checks
amounting to from $500.00 o $2,000.00 per month and that

this amounted to from 2 per cent to 10 per cent of NORMILE's
monthly profilt.

-36-
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ROSSELLI said that JACK DRAGNA had nothing to do
wilth ROSSELLI becoming a partner of NORMILE.

He continued by stating that Nationwlde went
out of business about 1939 and shortly thereafter he lost

interest in the wire service business. He said he worked

for a few months with BROPHY (probably R, L. BROPHY) and
recalled that BROPHY was severly beaten sometime during
early 1G40. He =said BROPHY was the son-in-law of RAGEN
(probably JAMES RAGEN) and that he, ROSSELLI, backed away
from the wire service after BROPHY had been beaten. He
sald he did not know who beat up BROPHY, He recalled
that BROPHY's service was called the L, A, Journal, but
BROPHY went out of buciness when the telephone company
refused service to them. He salid that he acted zs =

consultant for BROPHY for iie few months that he wo-ed
with him,

_37_
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Tllegal Union Activities - Extortion

The records of the United States District Court
at New York City reflect that on December 22, 1943, ROSSELLI
wag found guilty after a jury trilal for violation of Sectlon
4o2A, Title 18, United States Code. This was a conspliracy
charge of extorting money from motlion pilcture producers to
insure the studios against labor strikes. Others convicted
with ROSSELLI were LOUIS CAMPAGNA CHARLES GIOE, PHILLIP
' ANDRE, PAUL de and WI IOFF,

~38-
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; During the course of the trial, testimony was
ri given that ROSSELLI, at the time he was employed by PAT
foi

CASEY, was also employed by WILLIAM BIOFF and was paid by
the union to provide guard service for union headquarters

in los Angeles.

= L7C, 0
¥ -
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JEGITIMATE ENTERPRISES

Club New Yorker

In a memorandum contained IiIn the morgue flle of
the "1os Angeles Examiner,” a dally newspaerr, which
memorandum is mertioned above, it is stated that ROSSELLI
and FRANK KERWIN and & brother of FRANK operated a place
on Hollywood Boulevard called the New Yorker and that the
New Yorker had gquite a flur% for awhile and was somevhat
of a hangout for gamblers and underworld gentlemen and
was of'ten visited by police.

o In ' estimony before the Kefauvef Committeed

ROSSELLI testified that .i¢ operated a restaurant with

entertalnment called the Club New Yorker in 1932,

Horse Raclng - Caliente Race Track

In testimony before the Kefauver Committee,
ROSSELLI stated that in about 1%37 he invested about
$20, 000.00 to $25,000.00 with GENE NORMILE in the Caliente
Race Track in Tijuana, Mexico. He sald they operated this

race track for about two seasons; that NORMILE ran the
business and ROSSELLI did not have access to anything. He
sald he put some auditors in but they had to take the
figures that NORMILE gave to them. He sald the second
season they got thelr money back with interest, but then
labor trouble developed and it 1s ROSSELLI's recollection
that the Mexican Government took the track away from NORMILE.

=40-
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He Baid they originally got control of the track by

paying off a labor lien-and taking possesslon of the track,

12C

Western Tom Thumb Donut Distributing Company

. - Records of the United States Probation Office at
los Angeles reflect that in October, 1950, ROSSELLI was

nnnﬂnh%‘l ne an exelusive 4i n‘l--w!hn‘l-nﬁn'h_'l_'n hf" Tom "‘I"'hnmh Anrut

ol A L WL A, i d Y oly WA bl W AAA W L P e Tt o & W

machines and Tom Thumb donut mix under the fictitious name
of Western Tom Thumb Donut Distributing Company. The same
records reflect that in December, 1952, this venture was

abandoned and that ROSSELLI had received $2,000,00
reimbursement for expenses and time devoted the previous

year to this business.

Eagle Lion Studios

Records of the United States Probatlon Office

reflect that in 1947 when ROSSELLI was released onh parole
from the United States Penitentiary, he obtalned work as

S iR W Fade Wwaa Wi a 225 [ S Y ) ]

Asalstant Purchasing Agent at Eagle Iion Studlos and was
hired for this position by BRYAN FOY. ROSSELLI contilnued
in this employment until the first part of 1948.

Ropert Kane Productions
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In 1550, in testimony before the Kefauver Committee,
ROSSELLI stated that in 1948 he owned an 11 per cent interest
in Robert Kane Productions. United States Probation records
in Los Angeles reflect that he was employed as an assistant

to ROBERT KANE at a salary of $150.00 per week. ROSSELLI

testified before the Kefauver Committee that in 1948 he
recelived about $70,000,00 when the company sold two motion
pictures.

Monogram Studios

The United States Probation records, Los Angeles,
refiect that ROSSELLI was employed as an Associate Producer

by Monogram Studlos, Ios Angeles, California, from July,
1951, through March, 1952,

yutual Pictures of Califorrnia

United States Probation records, los Angeles,
reflect that in April, 1952, ROSSELLI entered into a particlpa-
tion agreement in the production of a movie as a co-producer
with Mutual Pilctures of California, which agreement would
be effective when the picture was completed. In July,

1952, ROSSELLI advised his parole officer that Mutual
Pictures of California had temporarily discontinued the

picture upon which ROSSELLI had been working.

Diburro Film Company

Records of the los Angeles County Clerk, Corpora-
tion and Miscellaneous Division, reflect a Certificate of
Buslness under a fictitious name, No. 187774, which indicates
that JOHN ROSSELLI, JACK DIETZ, and G. D. BURROWS were
conducting a business engaging generally in motion pictures
under the fictitious name ¢i Diburro Film Company.

4o ]
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United States Probation records, los Angeles,
reflect that from July, 1952, until January, 195
ROSSELLI received income from this company in wh
stated he had a one~third interest.

3,
ich he
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Nevada Concesslons, Inc.

During interview on March 12, 1958, by SA
~ROS$ELLI advised that he was promised
he gift shop concession at the Tropicana Hotel prior to the

opening of the hotel in May, 1957; that he never had an
opportunity to operate this concession since the State of
Nevada Gamling Control Board would not grant a gambling
license for the hotel as long as ROSSELLI was connected

with the operation of the hotel; and that, as a result,

he relinquished his interest in the gift shop and recelved
remuneration for doing so. He did not mention who purchased
the gift shop concesslon or the amount of money pald for 1it.

-43-
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ROSSELLI claimed he was part owner of Nevada
Concessions, Inc., lLos RAngeles, California, which sells
jce-making machines and other similar type equimment to

hotels,

o $2- 477

.
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of State Office, Carson City, 3 e av able

pertaining to Nevada Concessions, Inc.

=45.-
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This file reflects articles of incorporation
were filed on December 14, 1955, and the following list
of individuals were affiliated with the corporation at
‘that time:

ot

BRYANT R, BURTON, President, 755 Hampton Road,
Arcadia, California

DORIS LITTERLY, Vice-Prersldent, Treasurer,
616 North Orange Drive, los Angeles, California

JOSEPH A. ZERWEKH, Secretary, 9800 Haas Avenue,
los Angeles, California

On June 20, 1956, the following were listed as
affiliated with this corporation:

10OUIS J, LEDERER, President, Director, 8313
Fountaln Avenue, Los Angeles, California

BRYANT BURTON, Vice Presldent, Treasurer,
Direetor, 755 Hanpton Road, Arcalda, California

JOSEPH A, ZERWEKH, Secretary, Director, $800
South Haas Avenue, Ios Angeles, Californla

JOSEPH I. BREEN, Jr., President, 5953 Lubao
Avenue, Woodland Hilis, California

MUNTE PROSER, Vlee Presldent, Treasurer,
Tropicana Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada

PAT N. LACKEY, Secretary, 9441 wilshire
Boulevard, Room 438, Beverly Hills, California

The Articles of Incorporation provide 1n general
that the object and purposes of this corporation include



\
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operation of concessions for sale of tobacco, newspaper,
sundries, etc., to operate concessions for parking lots

and to operate, construct, maintain, purchase, lease, etc.,
hotels, cabarets,cafes, etc., and many other general
purposes related to the above.

May 26, 1958, JOHN ROSSELLI advised SA
#that he 1s presently engaged in the supervision
9) e interest of Nevada Concessions, Inc. in Las Vegas,
Nevada. He sald that his interests consist of operation

of a parking lot conceselon at the Tropicana Hotel.

w— 4 7 C
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Monte Proser Productions, Inc.

T A b | o P [
Records of the County Clerk, Los Angeles County,

Division of Corporations, document number 343563, is the
Articles of Incorporation of Monte Proser Productions,

Inc. It was flled September 5, 1957, and shows the purpose
of the corporation was to handle literary and artistic
properties used or likely to be used in the theatre, motion
plctures, radlo, or television and to produce, direct,

or procure the production of scenes, acts, plays, concerts,
etc., and to own, lease, hire, or operate radio stations,
motlon picture or television studios, etc. The directors
of the corporation were llsted as MONTE PROSER, JOSEPH

I. BREEN, Jr., and BEVERLY W, MAGEE,

-50-
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The Hollywood "Reporter," a dally trade publica-
tion, devoted to the entertainment field in the Ios Angeles
area, 1in 1ts issue of Wednesday, April 23, 1958, contained
an article datelined in Las Vegas, which reads, "Monte
Proser consumated the 'biggest deal in club entertainment
history' when he signed with Hilton executive to produce all
the shows in the hotel chain's international spread."
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On July 22, 1960, the followti

conducted at Carson City, Nevada, by SA ¢

ri investiiation was b

7
of State's /

-60 reflect

Office, I records from € number 1
el s LIOITA -

tne WSHC was incorporated in the State of Nevada on
January 29, 1960, The following information was obtained
from the file:

The principal office of the WSHC is the United
Mortgage Building, 212 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Las Vegas,
Nevada., The corporation may engage in any lawful gctivity and
shall have perpetual existence, The total authorized capital

- 71 -



.,.
- A 3 e LT o Seweiliguinag

e W

\

| LAi2:113 0 y

stock shall consist of 500,000 shares of $1,00 per share

_ value, The stoek shall not be subject to assessment and

the share holders shall have no preemptive rights,

The first board of directors were GEORGE OGILVIE,
Jr., 212 Las Vegas Boulevard South; RALPH I, DENTON, 212 lLas
Vegas Boulévard South; and BARBARA L, SMI™H, 212 las Vegas
Boulevard South, The 1959-1960 officers ..re as follows:

President

First Vice-President

Second Vice-Presidens

Third Vice-President
Secretary

Treasurer

submitted !!s !1st oJ

year of 1961,

MIL COOPER, 359 Desert
Inn Road, las Vegas

HARLAN HEET, 461 South
Fullerton, La Habra,
Califomia

STANTORD 4GLUCK, Post Office
Box 8125, San Francisco,
California (Asiatic Animal
Imports, Inc,)

LOUIS J., LEDERER, 8313
Fountain Avenue, Hollywood
46, California

MAUR'CE H. FRIEDMAN, 363
D2s2»t Ian Road, Las
Veg:zs, Nevada

JAMES CANTILLON, 9441
Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly
Hills, California

gdyiced that this norporation has not é?o
officers and directors for the fiscal

-72 -
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Name

Age
Birth date

Height

Weight

Hair

Eves

Builgd
Peculiarities
Glasses

Dress

Characteristics

Resldence

Marital status
Relatives

FBI No.
Occupation

!

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION

JOHN ROSELLI, aka. GIOVANNI
ROSELLI, JOHN ROSSELLI, J, A,
ROSSELLI, JOHN RASSELLI, JOHN
ggSSELLI, JOHN F, STEWART

©

July 4, 1904, at Chicago,
Illinois
5| 9_%_"
170 pounds
Gray

Gray
Husky, hollow chested
Heavy beard, wrinkled face
Sunglasges only
Neat dresser, usually wears
dark suits and no hat
Reportedly smokes foreign-made
clzarettes, usually walks with
hands in pockets and head bowed
Room 312, Tropicana Hotel,
Las Vegas, Nevada; 1251-C North
Crescent Heights Boulevard, Los
Angeles, California

Single, divorced
Father - VINZENZO (VINCENT)
ROSELLI, deceased
Mother - MARIA RUSSO, deceased
Digtant cousin ~ LOUIS PISCOPE,
aka., FBI No. 1491870

3332986

Former General Manager, Nevada
Concessions, Inc., 8692 Sunset

Boulevard, Los Angeles, California;

Vice President, Monte Proser
Productions, Inc., 8692 Sunset

Poulevard, Los Angeles, Californis

W -
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TES DEPARTMENT OF }_3TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer o Ios Angeles, California
File No. . September 26, 1960
T™tle JOHN ROSELLI

Character ANTI-RACKETEERING

Reference Beaort ar iﬁecial Agent
Aad+ad
mkngeles .

Qw\ used in

Vet W amba

All sources {except any list el
eliable informa=-

sted
referenced communicatisn have furnis ed
tion in the past,

b
T

Thie document containsg neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and i1ts contents are not
to be distributed sutside your agency,
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FEDERAL 3UREAU OF INVEL INGATION

REPORTING OFFICE

LOS ANGELES

OFFICE OF DRIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE FERIOD

LOS ANGELES 8/4/61 6/23 - 7/31/61

TITLE OF CASE
JO.

HN ROSELLI, aka

A“. Nm H‘i ,u\l EQWANED CHARACTER OF CASE

Hrn=:n m £ ADGATINNY .1

et
neheal (3 GNULASSIFIED #7727

DATE

3[3/3/

TYPED ay

A

BY (. %/ﬁb’; AR ,C

REFERENCES :

-—
\ Cﬁr} ;N}c arcfoss ver Lc""Q@A;vE Bacen’ &
.

7/50 h
y [ 4

Report of SAmat Los eles, 6/27/61;
Phoenix letter To los Angelés 6/28/61 (interoffice);

las Vegas airtele to Los eles 6/28, 30 13 and
31/%1 (intercfrice); Avs / 1/

Las Vegas radiograms to Director and Los Angeles 7/6
and 13/61;

Ias Vegas teletype to Los Angel es 7/28/61.

~P-

ADMINISTRATIVE

The 1déat1ty of the Speclal Agents who conducted
hyslcal surveillance reported herein can be obtained from the
1A Section of;:bh.is file. AR

C
( ArenoveD A e 00 NoT WAITE 1N SPAGES BELOW
COPIES MADE: N / Las : -
Sy S EERY) A
N, 1 - UY3A, 1os Angeles ‘
i (Attn: AUSA TIMCTHY M. — e =
- THORNTON) -
| 1 - Chicago (92-392% SInfo) 4 AUG 8 32
S 2 - Las Vegas { _ .
TN . 2 -1Les Angeles (92-113) - m/
A Al S pa S/
VA Dis: : :

. Agency

Aequest Recd.

ey T3
Udaie r wa,

How Fwd,

By .

Iy
-
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INFORMANTS

LEADS

CHITAZY

AT fabhaelia i Wo ol T T T4y

AT CHICAGD, ILLINCIS:

{rne ¢
to the Chicag: (Ifice fnasmuch az they

¥y of this repcrt is furnished
ave pending inestigation.(,

&)

P
h
LAS VEZIAS

AT TAS VETAS, NEVATA: Will conduct investigatin
concerning RS 1'& activitiegvhile in Las Vegas. \»

105 ANCEIES

AT LDS ANG

(2) Will follow and repsrt other investigation

currently being conducted by the Ios Angeles Office concerning
ROS3ELLII'e activities. . )

PiF e
CCVER PATE



U} ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ! STICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIC.

Copy to: l - US.R, lLos Angeles

1Y
Repont of: LR Ofice: LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
Date:

Field Office File &: 92-113 Bureou File #: 92—3267
Tire JOHN RCSELLI :

Character: ANTIRACKEETEERING

Synopiis:

ROSSELLI currently resides Las Vegas, Nevada. He

continues to travel between lam Vegas and Los Angeles, reslding
for short periods of time at each city in apariments malntained
by him, ROBERT MAHEU, private investigator, advised that

in latter part ef 1960 ROSSELLI contacted SAMUEL GIANCANA

at MAHEU's rejuest in connecticon with an investigatlion MAHEU
was conducting fer Central Intelligence Agency. In 10/60
during this investigation a microphone was placed on telephone

4

(PR DA

way with GIANCANA,
with Bureau ente.

cago,
actusa ncwle of ROSSELLI's

perarss: (GEEA

AT LI035 ANGELES, CALTFORNIA

~P-

LG ION RESTRICTERR TO JUSTRL DL

ALL INFOMATIGH CONTAINED

O a4

o

Jhooinl

[iit_ 3 5/5 / Byw"/ﬂfw/ﬁf»‘f

This document contains netther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBRI.

in DAN ROWAN's hotel room at Rivera Hotel, Las Vegas. MAHEU
gald he discussed microphcne installation with ROSSELILI prilor
to its irsmllation but denied microphone ingtalled at request
of ROSSELLI or (ZANCAKA, At time cf installation, according °
to MAHNEY, DAN RIWAX was romantically invelved with FHYLLIS

MC GUIRE, M% GUIRE Sisters, who has' been close in a romantic
ROSSELLI refused to discuss this matter

nois, e
interest in Las Vegas.

ROSSELLI's name is gpelled with a "as" throughout
this rep ort because this is the spelling he currently uses. A

,,,Vfc aclass e ‘50’ o/’

AR, u:;::L, SHHI) #7250 Gohe £ Bacen  slariic

It 18 the property of the F Bl and 1. jeaned tc

your agency; it and its contents dre nol te be distributed outside your agency.
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LA 92-113
RESIDENCE

RC3SELLI maintains a residence at Apartment C at
1251 North Crescent Helights Boulevard, Los Angeles, California.,
and at the Diplimat Apartment in Las Vegas, Nevada.’

On June 22, 1961, Special Agents (SAs) of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) observed ROSSELLI leave
his apartmert heuse at 1251 Nerth Creszceant Heights Boulevard,

at appwcximatel 10:41 a.m iz his 1961 Cadillac biariﬁ

PR I . s v Tobase UTE QUL a4l secamaa A

(/ Ll ll Criia .l..l..::‘..‘...‘:’:': Flda T2 VIA WITe aliu pPLUVecu bW
' b‘] ﬁ ILos Angerles, whae he parked the car in the garageP. \

At avout 12:55 p.m ROSSELLI left this apartment
alone in his Cadillac and proceeded to Beverly Hills, Californla,
where he parlked in the parking lot of Romanoffs Restaurant
140 South Rodes Drive and entered the restaurant.

A%t anprcximatelﬁ E:E”i E.l. ROSSEEH Wii ﬂieived
1omannTfs with a nd

VY wh

On Sune 26, 1961 mmimed information that
LI was residing at his Apartment No. 106 at the
at Apartment in Las Vegasz, Nevada. "\) m‘m,i-ﬁgﬁw

"he gaxe informant advised on June 26, 1961, that
RCSSELLI intended to leave Lar Vegag and return about July 5,

B b

T v Y o~
Lipal




dvised on June 20, 1961, that he had no
informatian rela e to ROSSELLI's wherea.bouts on that date. -\
furnished information that

| cn gty 6, 206 SR _
RASCETTY waas wlewmnine +a ladvs 3 Taerza Tor Tan Arosalas
h.‘buu e N e FS_— g ‘“l‘b"‘

A0 et Wt el dul e TRCAAS k&m-;ld—l{a BB LF

on the evenirg cf July 6, 1961 N\
adv ised that ROSSELLI was in Las Vegas

| on July m 1661, .\

’) On July 12, 1961, SAs of the FBI observed a woman
70 believed to be !
in the vicinity o

- Thare was anocother W

et e W TrheR? Aasld MEanFa

adviged that ROSSELLI was in las Vegas

b‘b b‘,p as of Julﬂ. ‘

N\

On July 28, 1961, SAs of the FBI observed ROSSELLI
in the coffee ghop of the Desert Inn Hotel during the evening.

On July 31, 1961, SAs of the FBI observed ROSSELLI
<( 6 conversing with “at approximately 9:15 a.m 1n the
I~  casino of the Stardusi Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada. "\

NG
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Infrrmation Concering the

o sl

Case Entitled "ARTHUR JAMES
BALLETTI; UNSUB aka
J. W. HARRISON; UPUC"

Information concerning this matter is being set out
becauge RUSSELLI was involved in it.\\

tn Octcber 31, 1960, ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI was arrested
at the Rivera Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada, at which time he
admitted that he had recelved instructions from Investigations,
Inc., Miami, Flcrida, to survell and record telephone conversations
of DAN ROWAN, who was then staying at the Rivera Hotel. Inveéstigatio
revealed that an unlmown 1ndividua1 using the name J, W BARRISON

participated in the placing of the telephone surveillance in

DAN ROWAN's® TOOm. \)

It 1s noted that at this time ROWAN was keeping company
with PHYLLIS MC GUIRE of the MC GUIRE Sister singing act and
ROWAN later advised that he intended to marry PHILLIS MC GUIRE.
PHYLLIS MC GUIRE had reportedly been the girl friend of
SAMTYEL GIARZANY eof Chicago. Information received during

July, 1960, from an informant in Las Vegas, indicates that
GTANCANAG 41a aca1n keering company with PHILLIS MC UUIRE, IA

EDWARD L, DUBJOIS of Investigations, Inc. advieed
that in October, 960, he received a telephone call from ROBERT
MAHEU, a private investigator, Washington D.C. .3 reguesting that
DUBOIb serd twy men to ILas Vegas on October 26, 1961, for physical
gurvelllance work. Subsequently, according to DUBOIS, MAHEU
told him only to £end one man as he, MAHEU, was going to send
one man. Thersafter, DUBOIS sent BALLETTI and the
unknewn individual who used the name J, W. HARRISON accompanied
BALLETTI.\

During the period from October 11 to October 29, 1961,
ROBERT A. MAHREY and a J. A. ROLLINS were registered at the

| BN X £ ) ™ -1 £ 2 - s TIAT T AT P - ]
Kenilwcrth Hetel, Miaml Beach, Florida, and ROLLINS sccompanied

MAHEV, MAHEU informed SAs of the FBI that J. A, ROLLINS was
JOHN A. ROLLINS but refused to further ldentify him. )\

Inveztigation disclosed that while at the Kenilworth
Hotel, RCLLINS was charged with two telephone calls to telephone
nurber WH. 3-1155 in Chicago, Illinois, which is the telephone
number of# who has been idertified in the
ROSSELLI investigation ag a close friend and assoclate of ROSSELLI.

oA
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ROLLINS was 3lso _charged with a telephone call to telephone number
S— | - California, which 18 the number of
o L" who has alsc been identified as a close
i riend and assoclate of ROSSELLI. AL

i‘
ROLT. wag also charced with a telephone call to

\-...—ﬂ

b2

FRAELS TP LN AL R Lo~ -~ PN wailim O Y W pA A d Wil aa VW

telephone number DU, 2-6000 which is the telephone number
of the Desert Inn Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, where ROSSELLI
had received many telephorecalls in the past ¥

JAMES FOLEY, an attorney in las Vegas, Nevada,
advised that in the latter part of Oztober, 1960, he received
a telephone call from JAMES P, CANTILLON of the law firm of
Cantillon and Cantlllion, Beverly Hills, California, reguesting
that FOILEY represent BALLETTI and arrange for his bond.

—-—_— - = = R A T S - wlm v e ~3 - - = matm e

- CANTILLON personally guaranteed FOLEY's fee., It is noted
yo that JAMES F, CANTILLON is JOHN ROSSELLI's attorney and a close
: associate of ROSSELLI'S.

- Upon interview by SAs of the FBI, JAMES P. CANTILION

— gald tha he fizst heard of the microphone incident when he
received a call from a man in custody in Las Vegas whose
name he did not recall. He said thet the name BALLETTI was probably
correct. He sddsed that he referred this man to THOMAS FOLEY

—— an attorney in Las Vegas."\_ )\

Further investlgaticn revealed that Central Intelligence
, Agency (CIA) in connection with thelr operations concerning
( FIIEL CASTRC in Cuba contacted ROBERT MAHEU to act as.’'cutout”
in contacts with SAM GIANCANA on the theory that GIANCAKA through
his gambling activitiés in Cuba under the Batista Government
might still have Bources and contacts in Cuba who could be

g did not authorize the microphone surveillance on DON ROWAN. ’,

On May 25, 1961, MAHEU advieed SAs of the FBI

_ that the orighal contact with GIANCANA after MAHEU had been
o requested by CIA to make contact with GIANCANA was

made by “"JOHNNY" who he declined to further identify. Q.

0 On Juyne 29, 1961, MAHEU advised SAs
.7 and QEENREEY :1-¢ he would verify "JOMNNY S RGERtILT

v if the Agents named the man. When JOHN ROSSELLI'S name was
furnished to MAHEU he admitted that ROSSEILI was the "JOHNNY" he

.t d wr L L3 s

-

-6
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referred to and that ROSSELII was also identical to J. A. ROLLINS
who registered with him at the Kenilworth Hotel in Miami Beach,
Florida, in October, 1960. \_r_
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This

s tren 1nae o) ©DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ™"

Date 7/17/61

ROBERT MAHEU was intarviswad at 1Q0 North

AW dbded 3 Ly AT LAd FRLGA RS Al VWiwa FhWwiTwida W o /7w 4Ywe Wiad

Canon Drive, Beverly Hills, California, on July 13, 1961.
MAHEU was informed of his right to an attorney and that-
he did not have to answer guestions and that anything he’
did say could be used against him in a court of law.

MAHEU stated that in connection with the confidential
assignment for Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) he had
been in contact with SAMUEL GIANCANA and had received
valuable agsistance from GIANCANA, which, 1n turn, was
furmished to CIA. MAHEU had reascon to belleve that
GIANCANA may have disclosed information regarding the
project and, in view of the sensitive nature of the pro-
Ject, he, MAHEU, decided to determine whefher or not
GIANCANA had actually talked to unauthorized persons.

He was aware that GIANCANA wa® very close In a romantic
way with PHYLLIS MC GUIRE of the Mc Guire Sisters Trio.

He said that if GIANCANA had disclosed this informatim
regarding project to anyone,he would have disclosed it

to PHYLLIS MC GUIRE. He sald that he was also aware that
in the fall of 1960 the relations between PHYLLIS MC GUIRE
and GIANCANA were strained and that PHYLLIS was romantically
involved with DAN ROWAN, who was appearing at the Ridera
Hotel in Las Vegas. He considered it very vital to deter-
mine whether or not GIANCANA was reliable anddecided to
order an installation on DAN ROWAN'e room in an effort to
determine whether or not GIANCANA had disclosed any infor-
matim regarding the project to PHYLLIS MC GUIRE. T

MAHEU stated that thils decicéion was his own
and that GIANCANA had no knowledge that the installation
was made He 8aid that he did discuss this with JOHN
ROSSELLI, since he felt obligated to discuss it with

OSSELLI, as ROSSELLI had been instrumental in putting
him in contact with GIANCANA, MAHEU denied that the instal-
lation was made at the regnest of ROSSELLI or GIANCANA or
for the benefit of either ROSSELLI or GIANCANA.\)\

8-

On

7/13/61 , Beverly Hills, California g, # _LA 92-113

W%n dictated 7/17 /61
neither recommendations not conclusions of the FBI. It ts the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your ggency: it and ite ccnients are hot to be distributed outside your agency.
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He said that he did discuss his decision with ROSSELLIY
some time pricr to ordering the installation but does

not recall the specific date or place where he discussed
the matter with ROSSELLI. He pointed out that he does

not recall whether or not this occurred during October,
1960, when they were both registered at the Kenllworth
Hotel in Miami Beach, Florida. He pointed out that he

had met with ROSSELLI on & number of occasions and, there-
fore, does not recall the specific occasion'in whid he
discussed his decigion with ROSSELLI. ‘He does not recall
what comment RIS3ELLI made when Informed of his decisla .y

MAHEU said that he requested EINWARDL DUBOIS,
Jr , a Miami Beach private investigator, to institute a
technical surveillance of DAN ROWAN's room at the Rivera
Hotel in Lae Vegas, Nevada. He said that he does not
recall what his gpecific requests were regarding the
type of installation to be used, but had left this up
to DUBOIS. He said that he was interested only in con-
versation within DAN ROWAN's room and had in mind the
installation of a microphone anéd transmitter and not a
telephone tap. He said,however, that he does not recall
whether or not he specified not to hake a telephone
installation. He said that he does recall that he
definitely did not regquest a ph¥sical survelllance of
ROWAN.,!N

MAHET stated that he does not know the identity
of the unkncwn subject, also known as J. W, Harrison. He
gaid that he definitely dld not contact DUBOIS and tell
DUBOIS that he would send one of his men. He inasisteé that
DUBCIS furnished both men to handle this assigament in
Las Vegas and that DUBOIS had charged him for transportation
and time for two men. A

MAHEU repeated that he would take full responsi-
bility for ordering the instaiBtion, that the installation
was made for the reasons he had given above and in a
previous interview, and definitely was not made at the

request or for the benefit of JOHN ROSSELII or SAMUEL GIANCANA.

-G
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Date 7/13/61

JOHN RZSSELLI wae contacted at Drucker's Hair-
dressers for Men, 9740 Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly Hills,
California. RJSSELII was informed of his right to have
an attorney and that he did not have to say anything and
that anything he did say could be used against him in a

court of law., N

AT - LL T '\_'\
EOLEN
: RUSSELLI admitted that he has known ROBERT MAHEU
- for approximately five years. When asked if he knew SAM
o GIANCANA, ROSSELLI stated, "let's discuss the weather. I
Bt do not care tc answer any more questions." ROSSELLI stated
- that he knew of nothing illegal that MAHEU had done, but
' for ary additional information ragarding his association
_ with MAHET, the Agents should talk with MAHEU himself, 3\ 4
EtJ/

-10-
2

> s
On ___T/7/61 o Beverly Hille, Galifornia File ¥ LA 924113
’lUb’ > an Dote dictated 7/1C/61

b This document containe neither tecommendations nor ¢conclusions of the FBJ, It is the property of the FBI and is lcaned to

agency - - s conten PR . - Thiido ol —o.dad? o T om
¥Oour agency; it and iis contenis are not to be distributed cutaside your agency,
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« AC RISSEIII was telphonically contacted by SA
rb V<Y :t his Ics Angeles spartment, 1251 Crescent Heights
£
Lo arrange an intezview. ROSSELLT advizged that he did not care
-

Brulevard, Lcs Angeles, cn July 19, 1961, in an effort to
to discuss his agsseciation with MAHED at any time with the
FRI,.

FBL. \\

furnished information that during the evening
an individazl believed b formant to
the zasidﬂﬂ'e of

. p [ 5 PRrTe o et
’..'L...;d. vilad v Qﬂ..l U..LJ'L_\\. H‘_\!J'\. Wl alcv

nformant, RCSSEILI offered to

of uUlY 10-

pra

By
-
r\

| /4 2 STatng
L‘,C rut LeIAN"ANA in ton h with an Lnlmovm individual in Loz
/ Angsles regardirg =oms tusiness venture in which ROSIELLI
\ would poseitly al=> have an intareszt KOSSELLI i1e re crted
to have remarked that 4t was a gocod location and would have
glot machineg and that there was no reagon why they cculd not
make money.

en Culy 6,71981, wadvised that ROSSETLI
contactad an individual bty ¢ ] of whe was from J-

}, Angelex and was i= telieved by info:’man! to be#
P and RISSELLY and 3is:uszed a ricture in which RUSSELLT

kad a five pearncern terest. KIIEENII remarked that fo"
lztar picturesz he weuld want a "vashuffle." W\

on culy 10, 1961“

T aTLacra d
LS LLTY S H ¥y - ULV o5 S 5 U

on July s s

this reszidence.

Vs renticned a pilcture, @aprarently being made, which would

(\ fezture nudez in ferlign countries, tut would be covered 1n
this country. R/ SSELLI spoke ¢f an individual named

in connectlon with the picture vwhich he sald would be filmed

by an indeperndant producer and releazed through a majer company.

— There war also mantion that there would be cne shet ¢f each place

on the strip &nd the dewntown ares (arrarently referring to the

"strip" in Ls® Vegax and the downtiwa shopping area). o

Aocording to the informant, ROSSEILT
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